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108 AMGELES, CALIFORNIA, FRIDAY, AUGUST 21, 1970
8135 A.M.
“m'”--

THE COURT: 7Thé record will show Mr. Manson and his

¢ounsal, Mr., Kanarek, are prasent.

Deputy County Comnsel, Mr. Dougherty iz prexent.
Are you one of tha deputies, six?

MR. CLINE: Yes, your Homoxr.

THE COURT: What i¥ yous name?

MR. CLINE: Jimes Cline.

THE COUR¥: Anything further, Mx. Kanarvek?

MR. FANAREK: May I just amk this, youxr Honox?
Does counsel concede that at tha present time

witness, that it is nocessary to talk through a mcrsen, a
very fine mesh screan -~ ackually two screans, with
Mx., Manson on ons &lide, myself and the witness on the other
sida, and a Deputy standing adjacent to Mr. Manseh.
‘ Does counsel concede that im true? ‘

MR. DOUGHERTY: Your Honor, I thipgk the facts will
stexk for themselves, o

HR. KANAREK: Wa don't have Mr. Shinn hese.

THE COURT: Who? S

MR. KANARBK: Mr, Shinn, your Honox, was going to
testify that thix is a fact;a o -

I think we are all dgreed that thomwa are the .
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| facts; that what Mr. Manson said wam txue conc:a::ni.nq the
witness situation, that is, thexs iu 4 mcroen, “

THR COURYT: Apparently ghmce i no agreemant. I don''t
khow what you axe refarring to. _
M. ;emk: That presently there ig a scresn betwesn |

¥r. Manson and ﬂnlfu

THE COURT: That is what he haw testified tp. )

MR. FANANEK: When I Apeak with Mr. Mansoit in tha
presence of a witness, and doss counsel ur:;l.ouny diuputc
that that fact sximta?

MR. DOUGHERTY: Mr. Manson tasti.!xnd on cr:ux-

. examination yestexday on thrae muion: m the Iut tﬁo

weeks ha has bssn alloved to ixtervisw witnesses in yeur .
fresence; thea Sheriff was informed they were very importint, |
matorial witnesses; hé wis allowed to interview tham in the
attorney room without the umse of a screen.

So ik xi not true in all cases.

The rscord reflects that.
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THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek, Mr. Dougherty may not have
any personal knowledge of these things. There is no
necessity for him to agree with you or stipulate.

MR. KANAREK: May I have & moment?

(Mr. Kanarek confers with Mr. Manson.)

MR. KANAREK: 'Y‘c:‘ur Honor, I would like to recall
Mr. Maggon, if I may.

THE COURT: Very well.

CHARLES MANSON,

called ag a witness in his own behalf,; having been previoualj‘

duly sworn, resumed the stand and testified further as
follows:
THE CLERK: Just be seated, Mr. Manson, pleasge.

You are still under oath, sir.

DIRECT EXAMINATION (Resumed)

Q Mr. Mangon, directing your attention to the
very tecent period you have spoken of when you were in
the lockup. |

Would you tell us the circumstances preceding
your going to the lockup?

A I was in tha' lockup in the mew County Jail.
The old County Jail was the latest.

They have about &s high as, sometinmes, maybe
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20 juveniles; they have about 15 young black men: and they
have a few young Mexicans In the front.
THE COURT: Let's fix the time, Mr, Kanarek.
MR. KANAREK: Yes.
Give us the most recent, Mr. Mangon.
That ig the one I am on right now.
Very well. Go ahead.
They called it illegal commmication.

O b O b O

Would you tell us what occurred?

A I had talked to thege men gver gince I have
been over thers. No one informed me that I wasn't allowed
to talk to somebody on the other side of the wall. And
ve passed newspapers back and forward. And X had been in
lockup for giving them cilgarettes once before.

| One of the young men hollered and &sked me 1if
I wented a paper, & newspaper. And I gaid yes. And the
Moxning Officer said that was illegal communications.
I looked at the rules and I didn't see anything
there. |
‘ Q Is this the reason that you were told that you
were p;zt in Jockup?

A Yes. i

Q@  Would you tell us, Mr. Manson, about the
food that is given to yéu? |

A It iy the regular County Jail food.,

1 don't eat meat. I_asked them to not put
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 gomeone may say that they are not getting the proper

. food, then I can't eat it.

2 |

the meat on the tray, but they say it ig procedure; if
they don't put the meat on the tray, then they say that

amount of food. So, to contend with that, théy put. the

weat on the tray.
Consequently, when the meat goes on the other
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R Now, M. Manson, vrduldM tell ux if thera m |
certain m.ph put in the tank in tbq‘-l'm-az whexe you Are
confined in order to spsak with you? |

MR. DOUGHERTY: I am going to object, your Honor.
This is all irrelevant.,

THE COURT: Sustained.

MR. KARAREK: Your Honor, it goes to his xight %o
defand himmelf. '

THE COURT: Just a moment.

lot me have the motion pepers. ‘
You filed the motion basad on certain mmo i .;
Nx., XKanarek, and we are going to =tay to thoxs grounds,
We avre not going to sxpand this into some geheral
investigation of the Cownty Jail.
{Tlw claxk hands kbhe ﬂle to the Courk.)
 DEFENDANT MANEON: Youx Honox ~-—
THE COURT: Onk moment.
The objection will be sustained.
It im outside the scope of the motlon and the
decinration.

MR, XANAREK: Ypur Hobor, in the intarests of saving
time and not having to maka another motion, I wnuld mova
to add the allegation that the Bheriff im dsliberataly
putting people in tlere to try to xttempt to talk to
Kr. Manson, to interfere with his dafense, in the sanms way
that people ware put in the County Jail in the Baxbara
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{ Grabam case; that thase mpia ——

THE COURT¢ I don't Jnow anything about thw Barbarx
Grabsm cape.
DEFERDANT MANMSON: this is why they put the screen uy,

:‘ becaune of the guy they put in the tank.

THE COIRT: One nomsnt, Mr. Manson.
T dot 't know anything about the Barbara Graham

| casa, and we axe not golng to try that game in hexe.

. NKANAREK: I undtrntlnd
THE CQURT: You ﬂ:.ed a mt:ion based ot mrtuin ntattw

ments in Mr, Manson's dumutton. We are goinq to J.i.nit.
the hearing to thoss allegations, Mr. Xanavek. o (
MR. KANAREX: Your Honox, as I am ll‘.‘lingv M af our
allegation &5 that the soreen situation hexe ﬁ pu::i of an . |’
haragement and an aktespt by the Sheriff to attempt to gek
pecple in thare to talk ko Mr. Mansou, te interfere with hiw |

17 | defensa, so they then can have evidence to ba brought to this|

courtraon by way of statements of Mr. MABNOD.
THE COURT: You may inguire on mitters pertaining to
the statements in the declaxation.
| MR, NAMAREK: ALl xight.
9] Mr. Manson, divecting your aktention to the
scrcen that has besn put up. Would you tell uw, Mr. Manson, .

| he circumstances which occurred prior o the time the
" moreen went up? |

A The procedure wvam, when I first went over there, |
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was rathar smooth.
Then they put & guy in the back paxt of the tank
mned Petexson. |
Petarson was a plce little guy. 3He had been an

held anything against him. I talked ta bim Itke a human
baing.

1
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Eirerything I would say to him, he would run
and say to the man. ‘

So one day I gave him a piece of candy. He
asked me for some LSD, and I gave him a piece of cherxy
lick candy, and I said, "Hee ig some 1ISD, Pete. Go on a
trip." -

So he yvuns and gives it to the deck officer.

So, the deck officer took it gerioug and
gave it to someone else.

Then ptetty soon they said, "Well, he can't
have any more than this." And this goes up.

Then the procedure tightened down a& little
bik,

Another time I mentioned to him in passing,
ag a joke, I said, "Maybe we will get some of the Marines
to come up here, up through the attorney room, and we can
break everybody out of jail."

| So he took that om and passed that on to the
machine., And it seems like anything I would say he would
take 1it.
| If I gaid it with a smile on my face, he
would take it as being serious and run and explain 1t to
2 deck officer or a lieutenant or something. And then the
procedure would get a little tighter and 8 little tighter.

Then they put another msn in there that tried

a gimilar thing, but then we didn't talk as much. He
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swallowed a razor blade, and now they have got another
one in there. They keep one guy in there all the time.

What I sm afraid of is that one of them is
going to get in there a&nd then come up with a few lies to
get off of something.
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MR, DOUGHERTY: Youx Hoborx, ve move to strike all of

| that ansver on the grounds :‘u{ yas not responsive to the
| goestion.

THE WITNRES: 'That is why the screen was put up.

MR. FAMAREX: Your Honor is here; there ik no jury.

THE COURT: The moticon will be deniad, lat's proceed,

MR. KANAREK: Thank you, your Honox.

Q Now, aye these people comwonly Jnown aw
"snitches" Mr. Manson?

A Thay hwu WRYLOUN RAWE.

Q Snitehes iz one wf them?

A Informars, suitches. :

Q When You use the wyrds "the mam,” what 4o you
maan by that, My. sanson?

A wail, the man is tha man, the policeman.

Q In other woxds, that is a soxt of a slang
oxpm:s&on meaning tha police?

A It means what it wedns, the man.

Q The policeman?

A The wmask, the man, the man.

You axe a wan, e &% = many the sans the man
that iu in control.
when a man L8 ir ©onkeol, he is "the wan.”

MR. XANAREK: I maa, ,

<] Wow, in the rescant past, would you sy =-
divecting your attention, let's say, to the times you have
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| motione that T have besn trying to get in front of tha
fadexal conrt.

a1

2 |
2 |
o5 |

25 | cuNes that T have.

.‘ ‘35.13

baani on trial, that u, u.tmﬁ June L5th, nim the mmx

 beginning of this krial ~- and actuad baglaning, % wean —
how many times have you besn in the lockup?

A fo be honast T don't Ynow whethex the firat
%me X was in the lockup, Wiethex we vexe ‘on trial of not,

 becaume to e the lockup is just like the pther part, you
1 hnew, it is afl dockup.

It ix all solitary, you know. .
#he only differsnce is that m xnmi.h And the

- papax- And the witnewses male it kind of haxd o coms oW
5 | and go through this trisl thisg without being able & talk

12 | %o witnossex.

::_mw that Lthe officer at the dekk out there
oXfensex, and then there ix about 1% oivil matters againat
e, civil mults, and I don't Junow how many pthw thiw«

Thay ‘v ot ac saay things piled ot me X hava

And he th Lk ;‘.':hauld only hawve a cextain

Thoy axa immxmt to the whole mtn. all the
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Q Well, would you tell us, M. Mahion, what y'ou'
have Dbeen %t01d im mecurity, what iz done in the nam of

. macwriky?

A Bepurity and procedurs is like the smog. aw it

. builde up outside, it builds up inside.

THE COURT: That i ambiguous, Mr. Kanarek,

. Let's confine the Juextionw to the matters contaloed ‘ia the |

&claration.
MR, KAMAREK: Yes, your Homor. It certainly im
faplicitly there in thisg xempect, that My, Manson 'vt_shn

i

. 0 gbay -~ be wishex to obey the rules.

The point im that 688 of the Panal Code mays

~ that there shall be no greatex xestraint on a parxson
| chaxged with cxrime than necessary just to kesp him in

custody. _
And Mr. Manson is ¥old that thin is violating

T think that the Court should know what some-
body is dencminating ax "secuxity," becauss Bome of this
ix absolutely frivelous,

' They just put a label on it, call it security
in order to == |

THE COURT: This is gutwide the scope of your
declaxations and motions.

fat's procesd.
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BY MR. KANAREK:

Q Well, Mr. Manson, would you tell us what you
have been told that you camot do? |

A What have I been told that I capnot do?

Q That's right.

THE COURT: What has that to do with your motiom,
Mr. Keanarek?

MR. KANAREK: Well, your Honor, it has to do ==
your Honor will note, your Honmor, that at page 3 the
allegation is made that Mr. Manson is being hardgsed.

In ofher words, the human mind, ax it is
used in the County Jail, uses certain --

THE COURT: You wade the allegation that he has
been harassed, and then you supported it with a declara-
tion setting forth certain facts.

That 1s the grounds for your motiom.

MR. KANARER: No, your Honor, that merely initiates

it, but we are not Limited to the bare allegations of

‘the declaration in this proceeding.

This merely initiates it; and now we are
taking evidence to try to prove to the Gourt -~ I think
we ghould get this over and done once and fox all.

THE COURT: I am going to ask you to confine thisg
motion to the matters which you set forth in your
declaration, in Mr. Mdnson's declaration.

MR. mAnzx: Well, Mr. Manson, would you tell us~-
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20 |  can consider in relation to this treatment, I don't know -

THE COURT: As g matter of fact, the customary way
is to submit the matter on the declaxations and to allow
the opposing parties to cross-examine on the declarations.

There is really no necessity for Mr. Manson to
testify to the same matters which he get foxth in the
declaration,

MR, KANAREK: Very well, your Honor is certainly
entitled -~

THE CGOURT: If you wish to supplement this with
additional matters, you can file additional declarations
if something has occurre& 'since this declaration was filed.

But unless we set gome reasonable limits we
can be here foravar, ":Lgten:t.ng to what happened yesterday,
and tomorrow Iistaning:go what happened today, and so
forth. |

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, it is a general policy
toward My, Manson. If u‘re can ferret out once and for all ~=|

THE COURT: "General policy" doesn't wean anything, |
Mr. Kanarek, unless ycu have some facts that the Court

what you mean by "general policy.!

MR. KANAREK; We have stated that, here, that he ix
being harassed. .

{HE CQURT: That is a concluslon.

MR. KANAREK: We camnot keep & diary -~ pardon?

THE COURT: That ig a determination I have to make,

|
CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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3a-3 | as to whettier or mot he is being harassed, after I have

I 1
. 5 ‘ mtd thﬁ f‘ct‘a .
= ] '~ MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honor, that is what we are

trying to elicit, | ,
THE COURT: All 'r;‘ight:, but you have set forth
* | the facts in your declavation. .

I think the gppropridte manner to proceed
would be to allow the County Counsel to crﬁss—-examin.e Mr,
Mangon .in these matters, if they deaire to do so.

10 MR. KANARER: Very well.
i THE COURT: And lel them put on any evidence that

12 | they care to, or you may cross-examine any witnesses they

. 1 MR. KANAREK: The County Coungel may examine, your
5 Honox.
w | * The point iz that his daily exfstence, day

- by day, everything is focused upom him unnecesserily and
8 #bgolutely without any point or purpose except to harass '

19 him,
& 20 | But the County Counwel certainly may examine.
A 21 THE COURT: Do you have smy questions, Mr. Doughexrty?
T e MR, DOUGHERTY: Just ome, I think, your Honoi.

23 3

o | CROSS-EXAMINATION

L ) 25 | BY MR. DOUGHERTY:
26 Q Mr. Mangon, this incident you referred to about

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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1 passging cigarettes and newspapers to some juvenile inmates
. 2 | dn the jail, it is that incident that led to your recent
' s | loss of pxivilege, isn't it?

4 | A There were two separate incidents.
5 | There wag an incident whexe I was accused of
) ¢ | glving the black men cigarettes.
. T g Then the next incident was that 1 wag accused
8 of talking to thew. |
5 ‘: ~ 4 But you did testify before that you alsoc
w0 | passed newspapers to and from these juvenile inmates?
Cu | A I did not say that.
12 MR. DO&GHERTY: I have nothing further, youtr Honor.
: B THE COURT: Anything further, Mr. Kanarek?
L %y ~ HR. KANAREK; No, your Honor.
3b £l | THE COURT: You may step down, Mz, Mangon.

16
u |
18 |
19
A 20
a |

23 |
2%

‘ 2% .

26
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THE COURT: 2Anything further, Mr, Xanarek?
MK, KANARAK: Yas, your Honop, I wonder if T could

| be sworn briefly, unless coimsel is going to concede this,
Oy wnless your Honor is goling to make the order that we
| bave -

Aftax all, we are after resnltx bars, we are

- not bmre interested in any kind of nitpicking.

It is a very substantial matter. When

| Mr. manson snd I are speaking to a wiiness we want o be
-

able % have communicakion. g s
¥ow, thair attormey mm has besn set w 1ine

. that since tipes historical, way in the past, and I see no.
- reason, with the daputy standing there and watching every-

thing that goas over the raised partition, which ism

. #bout eight inchas, I sed né reason why we cannot interview
‘the witnesses the way every other defendant in the County

Jail interviews witneszes with his attornmey.
How, that im & very important point.

THE COURT: Instead of what?

‘MR. FANAREK: Inwtead of talking through a scxeen, a
thin mesh; you cannot aven see Elrough thism Scxesn sxcapt
with great, great difffculiy.

It 8 a foob apert. You just don’t have the

 hupan comsunicatien. There is no necessity for it. Thay

| have Five or six pecple watching svery movement. We arenot

% | capable of any kind ﬁf legexrdemain or magic to transfer
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| things acrous.

All these deputies focus all of their eyes

vight on us vhen we arxe talking.

Now, the least we can do i# have the benefit of -
good communication and not going through a screen. It is &

: :Eundmmml denial, your Honor.

It i& & denial of the right to pregure for txi&l.
THE COURY: All right, X will tall you wbat X will

do, Mr. Kanarex, Y will go up and take & look. Is this in

10| the Ball of Justice Iail?

MR. FANAREK: Yes, youxr HONOY «
THE COURT: AlLL right, I will go up personally and

' inspect the jail. I will ask you and Mx. Dovgherty to

come along, And I wank £ see pn:ac:’.saiy the conditiens undey |

which Mr. Manson is permitted to intexview his wm«m.

HR. XAMAREK: Thank you, you: ﬂam:.

THE COURT: X don't Tmow how nuch notice we need;

THE BAILIFF: Yoy do not :ogu:.:u much notice, your
opor. L | |

THE COURT: ALl xight, do you have anything further to |
prapent oit your wotion, Nr. Kankrek? | s |

¥R, FANAREK: No, your Honox.

THE COURT: Is thexs any r;naon why we should nak

| adjourm then at this tims, and/we can arvange &t we will
| go up this morning befors the trial starts.

2% |

MR, YANAREK: Mxcept out of courtasy £0 County Counsel,|
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T think he has A witness.

MR. DOUGHANYY: We were planning ko submit on ow

| daclarations with a few additional gquestions to Captain
| €iine. '

Captain Cline ix the Jail Commander. He

indicated we can go up to the juil pow Lf the Court wishes.

THE COURT: Why don't we adjourn At this time.
Wa will view the Jall presises and we can

| apntinuc thiz metter until unnduy at 9:00 a.ame for
: axgumnt -

0 |

MR. FANAREKR: If necessary.
THE COURT: == if necessary.
MR. KANAREXK: Cexiainly, your Nonor. Then we go up

{ thexe right now. Your Honor Will keep in mind, I am suxe,

14 | that Mr. Manson ‘s fust human desire to receive his wail,
. Youy Honorx.

16 |

THE COURT: We will Adjourn until 9:45 this merning.
(Adjournment A Court and cownsel visit the
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2 |

(Wheraupon the following proceedings occurred
in the Los Angeles County Jail, on the 10th floor of the
The following occurred at Module 8.)
CAPTAIN CLINE: What 18 your name?

Hall of Justice.

MR. TOOMOTH:
MR, KANAREK:
MR. TOOMOTH:
MR, KANAREK:
MR. TOOMOTH:
MR. KANAREK:
MR. . TOOMOTH :

(The following proceedings occur at the
visiting screen adjacent to the 10th £loor attoiney

rﬂmq)

THE COURT: Wou}:.d yoit swedr Captain Ciine, please.

THE CLERK: You do solemnly swear that rhe testi~-
mony you may give in the cause now pending before this
court shall be the truth, the whole truth, and nothing
but the truth, ®o help you God?

CAPTAIN CLINE: I do.

THE CLERK: Would you plesse state your name.

THE WITNESS:
MR. KANAREK:

THE COURT: 'I want to ask him gome questionsj
aﬁd of course, you may have the right to do the same.

Fredrie Michael Toomoth.
When were you booked?
November 10, 1969.

Are you a state prisoner?
No.

A' federal prisoner?

No. State prisoner, right.

James L. Cline; C-l-i-n-e,
It is your witness, Mr. Dougherty.
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JAMES L., CLINE,
having been first duly sworm, was examined and testified
as follows:

EXAMINATION
BY THE COURT:

] Where are/ ;fysically located now? What is
the deseription of this vopom, Captain?

A This is the visiting screen adjacent to the
10th £floor attorney xoom.

Q All right.

Now, physically, there is a screen on this
gide of the room with sbout three-quarter inch heavy
wire meshi, and immedlately opposite that, separated by
about eight inches or so, iz & screen with very fine mesh, |
which makes it almost, bhut not quite, opaque. 4

Ig that correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q  As I understand it, Mr. Mangon sits on this
side where the mesh is about three-quarter inch, and the
attorney or the visitor would sit on the opposite side?

A That is correct, sir.

<Q Now, would you tell us what is the reason for
baving Mr. Manson on one side ofths screen and the visitor
on i;he other side rather than having the interview out
at the tables in the visitor's room.
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MR. KANAREK: Before we proceed. I think thisg
gentleman Is not percipient.
. Since your Honor is the cme that is eliciting
thin,, I won't ohject.

THE COURT: Percipient to what?

MR, KANAREK: He has no personal knowledge. It is
only what gsomebody else told him. So that, in that sense
of the word, it is hearsay.
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THE COURT: <You can ask him. v
What I wanted o know im why ix Mr. Manson put
in this room rather than letting him conduct his intexview.
outside.
THE WITHESS: The primary reason iz to pravent the

i

| passage of contraband.,

Additionally, I wmight add, we have found soms |
contraband either on Mr. Manson or in his module that led
vk to beliave khat it was definitely a security hazard to

allow him to come in physical contact with persons other
than his attorneya. ‘ | |
THE COURT: Q Wwhat iz the nature of the contraband?
~ UTHE WITNESS: Well, in one case wa éo,und a particle of |
a pill, which upon chemical examination was found to he |
- LBD.

on another cccasion, we found some personal

attornay ¥oom during a visit with Mr. Kanarek and some
- personE that Xanarek stated were material witnesges,
Q Is that a violaﬁ.ou of Jail rules?
A Yas,'ai.r. it is.
Q@ what is the jail rule with respect to
- porregpondence and mail?
&4 Well, the jall xule and the Penal Code require
any communication with a prisoney. kapt here to. be approved
. Fivst by the Jail commander. And this primarily rslates to

| pexrsonal latters, witings, or othex objects such as food,

¢
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|

_ mentioned wa hawe recoverad from Manson or his module, we

i alone ara they requirad to cenfer through this screen?

personal necessities, razor blades, and that mort of thing.
Additionally, aside from those itenms that I

did also receive information from the Marcotie Bureau that
friends of Manson were going to attempt to get LBD to him
by way of ink or ntihex: substance on personal letters. '
In oth#r woxds, the lysogenic acid dissolved in some mort of
solution that would be trangferrable to paper, such aw
ink or in a ball pan. | |

Q ¥ow, when Mr. Manson and Mr. Kanarek cenfer

A ,xol -5.3'.
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B=1 ' Q In pthexr words, when there is mome vimitor, nmon-
° . | attorney visttor, that the Bczeen iy used; is that right?

| A That 's right, sir.
. THE COURT: Do You wiﬂh\’do‘ ank? ,
| MR. KANAREXK: . }teé; Just & couple of guestions.

e - o} MR, KANAREK: @ Offscex, is it a fxir iutdmt
| that as to the gns time coscerning the pill and the
| atlegations concerning the lettexs, that you weze ot - |
" | percipient to thim, you have no rerscmal knawledge in the
1 sense that you partfvipated in mny svents whers you éwlﬁ;
17 - perscnally testify about either of those two items oxr two

vt

o | TAtters? -
o A . Essantially, that would be correct.
. 1 R It im just what somebody told you: im that
5 | correct? |
% | A I did not observe amy incident that connected J,
1z | theme materials to Mr. Mahson.
i I chperved the materials.
5 R And spmekody told you sonk thing about thw
£ 2 | letters, and somebady told you sometliing about the pill?
R A That is correct,
; 2 Q Then aowebody has told you something that

2 | Womebody thinks is going to ba done in the futurey or at

5 | that time thay thowght it was going to ba done in the
., o ;' future, concerning placing L&D, somshow ox other, on papers
% | that would be given to Mr. Manspn; is that correct?

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



10

1
.3_.2.

1B

14

18 }

16

|

1B |

19

»

2i

23

23

25

26

8528

A That is correct. ’ : S,
MR. MAREI{: mnk yﬂ“o

4 t

Then I wonld make a ud;bion. youx Hocxo:ﬁ.' that
all ¥his be stricken. _
I don't want to be hypartac;'hnic‘:al. '
MR. DOUGHERTY: I have a question which perhaps I
shauld have asked before.
THE COURT: All wight.

BY MR. DOUGHERTY:

Q Captain, isn't it true that in your capacity
as Commander of the Hall of Juatice Jail, many times you
order security precautions to be made in the case of a
certain yrisoner based on reports you receive from mnibﬁrg

 of your staff?

A Yes, sixv.

MR. DOUGHERTY: I don': think the testimony, your
Honox, is offered for the truth of the matter asserted,
but just to sbow what information the Captain had when he
gave certain orxders ragarding Mr. Manson.
BY THE COURT: |

Q .Is this scresn used with raference to any other
prisoner other than Mr. Manson?

A Yos, ai:, your Honor . ,

Q and for what reasons i it usad as to other

- prisoners?

A It i8 used any time we have a visiter that wis!nl“
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to see scmeons in the 10th f£loor ares that we normally
call our high-segurity arex,
This would be oﬁar than attdrnexa; of course.
THE COURT: Well, as long as we are here, I think it

- will be a good idea if mowmeona wum;'qo over on the other

sida mo that we could donvexse back and forth snd ses iFf it

© ix clearly audible; and aisc to see whather or not the )
person can be saen. S ' PR RN

Now, I am standing here in thim room lmking

 through both scxeens, and I can read tha ugn on the vm,:.
| 20 feet away in the other room which says, ”z&ttamya.

Bondsnmen, Visitors and. Inmates seated While At ‘rubles.
Inwates No Smoking." A
50, the soredn doss not rendsr things invisible. |
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B, BANARER: Moy your Lionox. X6 AN Juit & ssiter

 f e SIXEE 9L BLL, Wy X Jusk ARK X HUSNELBR SR yeur

Honaw '8 Sant QUuntieRT D Baxien of guensiennt
s LOVRYE: Yaas

ARe KANARRKe . I
R OESlowr, 48 AL & EASX ATABMRMRK RNAT this meveus |

| Makmup e 1n mat used Fox atturpeys buk Jent fex

rinitoxst

X think, 48 you bave mtmur Audinated, Moan &
vxuih: visken momewns in what you call "high seewity® ex
"aigh mm“ then you SAve thas vAmLE n thix scxeen sek«
w Bhak Judes Oldexr hai demexibed.

In that coexeak?
A Yo 4shed ww tw questionns 2 am a0k swe
wEiul voe you want W 1o relpend 0.
N AL xight, X wAll Dweak 56 ops |

I Shis axex ubsd fex the VISSWAtian af hlghe

powr ox mghwyriw ippmarst
A Yon, wixe
& Andl A@ Lt used fox Visite othex thax Athexney

wANAER Lox thoss peepla¥

& N |

War FANARER: Vaxy well, Ahank yos«

(A genkionus Appeary on the fax side of G
ACxeNi.) - : ‘
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THE COURTs What im your name?
MR. WILSON: <havies Wilson.
THE COURT: I can hear Mr. Wilson, who ig now siting

| on the pthexr mide of the screen, without any diffioulty.,

Is this the normal position of the prisoner and
the visitox? L
CAPTAIR CLINE: Yes.- = .
THE COURT: - Am I now sitting in the spot whers tha ' -

¢

" priscoer would normally sit?

CAPTAIN CLIME: Yes. oy , .
THE COURT: Mr. Wilson is sitting vhere the visitor
CAPTAIN CLINX: Yes.

THE CTQURT: My. Wilson, would you tell me what your
exmploymant is? . ~

MR. WILSOM: I am a deputy sheriff for the County of

T Row Angeles.

u |

THE COURY: Now, I can ‘magniﬂ Myr. Wilson, vho X

Do you want to mit down hers, Mr. Kanacek?
MR. KARAREK: No. '

I agres, that ix corvect, your Honoxr.
THE COURTx In othex words, be c¢an koth be seen and

heard.

‘MR. KAMAREK: That is correct. I vertainly agree with
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But you can't pass papsrs back and forith, and

you can't have that necegsary rapport.

YHE COURT: I understand that iz the reagon for tiw

| BCXeen

MR. KAMAREK: Right. ,
. Mut the intiwscy that we bave hexs in an

-attnmywj.mnmuant d.nhxviav. in prdnr o prepnye for
l txial, you bave to have that tmdtnts rasponse o -

| duentions, the J.mnug at-. docurents, the discussion, the _
;;'rumt back and Forth that you don't gat through jhhi.s mm
1 setup. )

I think your Honox coﬁld take judicial mi:tc-

- of t.he fact -~ I don't know LE¥ there are any withesseg gut

7

there -— buk cexrtainly in the nttomy room xmu,

- think your Honox, and Mr. bqugharty will probably agrse to
| stipulate, and the ufficer here I am suxre will agree,. that
that is the rormal place You interview witnesmsss.

I, mymelf, have intexrviewsd witwesses with a

| defendant in the attorney room.

If you balance the right to a faix txial and

due process; and almo it iz & violation of aqual protsction
| ¢ the law. NHis statux as a defondant i different.

23 9

%} .

26 |
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D=1 ‘ THE COURT: I dAidn't intond to get into the argument

1
| here. Wa can db that back in the courtroom.
2.
& MR. KANAREK: = Very well.

THE COURT: We are up here siwply to gather information
{ and to permit coﬁnml to ask Captain énm fxr any of the '
. | other personnel hers questions regarding thase physical
facilities and procedures.
Do you have any questions?
MR. KANAREX: Yeu.
BY MR, KANAREK:
Q Now, officer, if Judge Oldar should allow ug
" :or should make the 'ardur that we return to geat Mol 3, I
| believe =~ the very first seat in the southernmost tier of
. z Q.uats in the attorney xpom wiwre the deputies ars -~ when
fthey sit at the desk, when you check in, which is, I don't

10‘~

2

15.
know, something like eight or ten fesst away, would you msay

that if the deputies thers, and the deputies having the right

and the power to, certainly, have in th::lr poswession == |

1ot read, but dextainly have m their bonneusion - EDY

| Xind of written material that g&ea back and forth, would you |
say that the Los Angeles County Sherif¥'s mparj:{hentv conld g

< * monitor that? ‘ -

16
w
18 .

19

MR. DOUGHERTY: That question is incomprehensible.
MR. FAWARNK: I think the gist of it im clear. -
I ran break it up.

23 |
24

.- | 2 |

o | THE CQURT: Fexbaps you!d hetter do that.
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BY MR, KANAREX:
] officer, directiny your attention to the

Pravious setup bafore Mr. Manmson was returned or was ordered
| to have interviews with his lawyer and witness in the setup

that Judge oldex has deseribed. If you went back ko the

,' previous setup, is there any reason that you cquldn't
‘monitoxr that metup?

A Yex.
R All right.
Now, what is the reason? |
A Beeauaé the visitors and/or other persons could

come in physical contact with Mr. Manson and/or pass him
matenials.

Q How could they, officer?

I have xeen as many a®, literally, five or mix

| People watching us whan we talk.

' Now, thera is that partikion.

How could they physically come in contact with
him?

You seat Mr. Manson first, and then, let!'s msay,
the witneas and myself mits down.
How can thm:e.be any physical contact?
A You asked for my opinion. In my Spinion,

'tbam could be passage of materials for t:hh reason that they
{2re in clome proximity and nothing is in hmn then to

prevent the yassage of mii:arial.

v

. , . 1
’ . ¥
’ i .
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Q With five deputies in betwaen?
Could you tell me how it im done rather than

- Your conclusion that it could ba done? How would it be

done physically?

MR. DOUGHERTYz Why don !t you ask if it was ever done
in the pamt? )

MR. KANAREK: May I have an answer to that guestion?

I think it is a perfectly reasonable question.

THE COURT: You are asking how it might be done?

MR. KANAREK: Yesg. How could it be ‘done‘?- Bow could
1t be dona?

. Plcture My. Manson on one side and the partition |

| between him and me and the witness, and five deyuties within |
eight feet of us watching averything we do.

Would you tell us how we are going to pass
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THE COURT: I think that is unreasonable to réquire
ﬂve deputies to supervwe one interviaw.
‘ " MR. KANAREK: They did it, your Honor. before this
i‘1;:&1:.*190::1:9«5 problem aver occurréd. j' v
‘ T am not a.skinq :Eor fiva deputies. I say they.
{@4d it of thelr own accord before this pa:oblem?:aﬁn about.,
! 'mE CQURT: When the fAcreen. i.s heincr used, vmem is
:_tha closest deputy? b L
| ' CARTAIN CLINE: At the rear of the room, Your Honox,
- THE Cqurz ‘So theéye Il no eavesdropping of cv':nvér—‘, ,
sations while the screen is being ﬁs«ad?
. CAPTAIN CLINE: None whatsver,

. KANAREK: May I have an apswexr to that questi.on,
lyoux Honor, as to how the interchange would take place?
mE C’OURT- How does he know?

MAREK: Absent. the -- ,
m COURT: It could happen in various VRYS .
MR. KANAREK: I am asking.

Thig iz an evi.dent:iar& heating. May I ask him -
that? . -
YHE COURT: You are agking him to speculate.

MR. KANAREK: I am asking him how, in hisg axpsf;temu

l:s & police officer; in the petup that I have described,
i

th Mr. Manson on one side, and myself and the witness on

' [the other #ide, with the partition, the eight or ten or

twlveui:xzh rartition between us, sitting down, when we ara
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within five to eight feet of a deputy or deputies, can you
tall ma how there is going to be zny physical passage of

' material that is not known to the Depuky or Deputias?

MR. DOUGHERTY: You are assuming all kind of facts

- £hat ad:e not in avidance.

THE COURY:s Yas. I think so. ,
I don't think the answer is going to help us.

He may nams some posgiblea ways, but there may

| be other possible ways that he &oesn't think of or doesn't

kow of.

MR. KANAREK: Yd®, your Hanor.

THE COURT: It is obvipous that when people are in
closs proximity to each other without any intexvening |
partition, that there i a possibility that something nﬁy e
pagsad. | :‘

That is obvious. We don't need t¢ take evidence
on that.

NR. FANAREK: Yes.

THR COURN: Whether or not it can be passed without

MR. KANAREK: We can maks argument on this in court.

- Vary well. . .

But T would f:u.gm the daputy ko state to me the
varions ways, whatever comes to his mind. N
I think we have a right. to that, your Honor,
hecause this goes to tha fundamental right to prepare for
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- no rapport.

1 trial-

We just can't have it at this screen. There is

THE COURT: That is a matter for argument.
MR. KANAREK: 7Then may I have an answer to that

I question.ax to in what ways, what physical ways, this
- could take place?

THE COURT: Has it taken place in the past?
. MR. KANAREK: Bo.
THE c’dtm: then you are calling for speculation. -
MR. KANAREK: That is what I say.
Their whols Position hers, yows Fonor, is basad

| npon conjecture, on one Iittle: pd_.jli ihich this officer has

is | no personal knowledge of.

* 2 5

THE COURT: of course, all Idcur'ity measures are

I8 there anything elsa we mhould sea while’ we
are up here, Mr. Kanarek?
MR. KANAREK: I woirld like to then go to the attorney

o3 | this screen setup and mitting there with a witness.

I would 1like to adjourn these proceedings to
the attorney room proper vhere we can then see the differencal
THE COURT: We have been in the attorney room. I have -
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i |

chnw&d the table ad: ﬁhich you nnd ML _Nanscn sit, emd T |

'~ have seen the position, and there is a deputy standing
| there now where the daputy atands,

I don ' now what else we conld do.

| MR. KANAREK: T would 1iks to sit there and then ask
. the officer how anything is going to be transfexred w:l:l:h
) deputiu, 1iv¢ flagh~and-blood, healthy. vigorous,

:‘- hos Angales County deputies, watching every movetnani:a

THE COURT: Well, I don 't think that is necessary.
| Anything else?. -
MB. KANAREX: That is what I would ask yowr Honor to

THE COURY: We have already observed the attorney

I am ready t:d go back.
mxmx: Vary wall,
‘MR, DOUGHERTY: Vexy well. .
THE COURT:s Thank you very nuch, Captain.
CAPTAIN CLIKE: Ynﬁ are welcoms, sir.
. I will emcort you down.
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{The following proceedings were had in the
chapbers of the couxrt, Mr. Kanarek and Mr. Dougherty
being present, all other counsel and defendants and the
jury being absent:)

THE COURT: The record will show we are back in
chambers. And Mr. Lanarek and Mr. Dougherty are present.

Captain Cline and Sergeant Zuhlke are present.

We don't have time for anything further this
motning before the trial starts. Do you want to put
thig over until Monday for argument?

MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Homor, I would like to
just ask for some Interim relief, if I may, as counsel
and My, Dougherty has pointed cut, they do it on soxt of
an ad hoc basgis on occasions, they' will say "Okay, you
can have an interview at the screen” -- pardon me, "in
the norml/:;{h the witness."

What I mean 48 this is based upon whim and
caprice of the particular officers, your ﬁonur-.

THE COURT: Well, when you are dealing with priso=

" ners of all kinds, many things have to be done on am ad

hoc basis.
MR. KANAREK: Well, but the point iz -- very well,

your Honor, we are right now at a very critical stage of

these proceedings. We peed certain witnesges; we just
have to falk to them.
THE COURT: Of course that iz one of the reasons
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. prisoner or a particular visitor.

why & defendsnt has counsel. You are free to examlné ind
inur:cgate a wit:nesa anywhera. Hr. Kanarek, in or oul
of the jail»
MR. KANAREK: But you need the inputs, as your
Honor knows, in preparing 8 cage, you need the i;iﬁut o
THE COURT: I understand all that,

Now, it is perfecﬂy obﬁ;uus to hn, after
gseeing thoge facilities up there, that the interview is
in no way hampered by that ac¥een.

It may not be quite 2g clear in the sense
of visibility as it is over at the table, but I could
recognize Mx. Wilson, who was sitting on the oppogite
side of the screem; I could read a sign 20 feet away on
the opposite wall in the other toom; I could hear every-
thing that was being said. '

So while it may mot be quite as good as a
completely unimpaired Iinterview, so far as a screen
belng in between is concerned, it isfn my opinion
perfectly adequate for an intexrview, and I think that the
Sheriff has to make these decisions.

Unlegs they actually impair the ability to
hear or see, I think that has to be left up to the :
digcretion of the Sheriff as to how to handle & particular

1 am pot prepared at this time to make any
order which will restrict the freedom of the Sheriff to
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| handle this matter in the way it has been handled.

MR. KANAREXK: Well, your Honor, may we do it this
way, then, we start off without passing anything back and

: forﬂla

 There can be ng reason whatsoever. ,

Let us s@y we start off with that agreement,
that nothing gets passed back and forth, zera,

Kow, why can't we do that? Beca;m'e (these,
witnesgeg are being Imposed upon anyway to have them sit
in front of a screen Iike.that. | S

THE COURT:  Why are they being imposed upom?

MR. KANAREK: They are being imposed upon to partici-
pate, Our witnesgesg, everyome that comes up.

THE COURT: What difference does it make to the
witness whether he ig sitting Ia front of & screen or
not.

MR. KANAREK: They have to be photographed; they
have run mskes on them; they have arrested people who come
up there with warvants, '

They don't do that with the progecution
witnesses.

Every witness, everyone of onr witnesses that
comes up, they tzke a picture of him. ’
 THE COURT: Pine, that would be true in a matter

where the witness sat -- |

MR. KANAREK: I am just saying it is partend parcel -
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| of the whole process, your Honor; it is a grinding kind of
| process. | \

It is very difficult to get people to come up
| thexe because of this process that they have done in this

| particulax case in comection with Mr. Mangon and, as I

| undexatand {t, Mr. Fitzgerald and Mr. Shinn and Mr. Hughes
:have the same problem over there at Sybil Brand with the

| female defendants. |

l And there is no showing, there is no competent
| evidence in this record -~
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THE COURT: ©Of courfsé, Mr. Manson ig not pressnt now

- and T take it this 18 not intended to be your argument on

the motion.
MR. KANAREK: Nao, your HOhO!c _
THE COURT: Why don'*t we put it over until Monday

| at 9:00, then, for arqument, and we will take the watter up

MR. KANAREK: Certainly, your Honor.
THZ COURT: I am simply indicating that in the wean—

time I am not preparcd to make any interim order.

MR, KANAREK: Very well, certainly.

MR . DOUGHERTY': c.'oun“ael..va have one requeat,
Capkain Cline feels him testimony ragardirg ISD, that that
portion of the reportars' tyranscript be sealed.

You can inquire of captain Cline if that would

" not be a good idea.

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, I cannot agree to that. I
meatic I am under the Court's order,

. THE COURT: There i@ no necessity to seal it. Ve
still have the same order that exismted throughout the frial,
that is, that matters in chamber; and out of tha rasence
of the jury, bench u’onferen'ceﬁa and I will inciude this, are |
okt to be rayealed to the public or the press. |

 xteis on the Yocord, Mr. ﬁm:‘:qk.‘
MR. KANAREK: Howevér, your Honox, I would <~may we
have Captain Cline tell us vhy =<'T mean, L1t would maem to

4
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| he would want this known so that other paoplé would ba

~ don't believe ogeurred.

~ that, because the order would apply in any event regardiess

- want it done.

- that wotion on the record in light of the Court's ruling.

. court & the courtroom are now public knowleadge .

2 |

cautioug about doing what ha says occurred here which I
THE COURT: Weéll, I don't think we need to get into

of whether it is xaasonable.
L am not doing ikt because he stated he does not

I am ding it :becamu we do that. with all of

prblication of those matters.
MR. DOUGHERTY: We will waive any rights to even have

THE COURT: All right, then, thege procesdingxk in thn'
jail and in chambars bere thiw morning will come under the
previous court's orders, which prohibit the publication of

Of course, the matters that ocourzed in opan

MR. KANAREX: Yes, your Honor.
| Now, the point im this, X don't want to even
j.ndirectly violate the Coutt's order.
Now, how am I 'goi,ng to cover thisz in argument?
THE COURT: Well, I think you may argue thesa
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Captain Cline mentioned about the coﬂt;aipand, I cannot see

. any necessity for bringing that cut.«

MNAREm rhig saema to ;be ghe:l.r w‘mle cage, yQur
Honor . |
THE COURT: They don 't have b'an‘y‘ case, Mr. Kanarek.
They are simply trying to run a jall. ‘
B. KENAGER:' Right, and vhat they ke dolhg, thelp are
taking one little capsule that they say they found, and it

could bave gotten in there in a multitude of way® other

than these visits.

. But I will try to walk around it and T will
valk around it so I will obey the Court!'s order.

THE COURT: We are talking about a rrocedure

MR. KANARRK: 'Yes, your Honor. All that we ask is
just the right to interview witnesses,

THE COURT: I think‘I am giving you that iright.

Do you have any complaints about it?

MR, KANAREK: Pardon?

THE COURYT: I think I have given you that right. Do
you have any complaints about it? \ '

| m. KANAREK: I mean in the attorney roomn.

THE CQURT: O©Oh, I sea.

MR. KANAREK: I want to obey the Court’s oxder in
connection with the press not knowing about this, 86 I
will try to == I am sure your Honor will bave in mind
in axgument when T make reference --
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THE COURT: - ¥ou ican cartainly tall anybody you like
that we went up tb the jail and inapactad the :anilitieg.

: but ag to what actually was said by each of the persons who

spoke up there, X don't think it is necessary ox desirabla
to reveal all thak. o .

MR. KANAREK: T won't. In argument T won't sithex,
becausa the -~ maybe I can make soma points here, wa just
have half a minute, maybe.

And that is this, your Honor:
" . Evidently, a8 to thase lsttersm, for instance,
I ﬁpum welcome your Honor'as thinking abouk it over the
waekend, the letters ag to what is actnally preparation for

. trial is certainly an intangible =~

THE COURT: What letters ave you raferring to?
xﬂi. KANAREK: Wall, as X understand it, the reason _
that we are not being ~-- that we are forced to the scredn is |
that half o:é it is the letters.
The other half is one littla pill.
-,Am'cqm{i‘: X don't ;xxderatand it that way at all.
The reagon ;E'ou are being forced to the screen,
as you put it, is to praclude the pogsibllity of the passage
of anything, whather it 's Jetters, contraband, weapons,
vhatevar it m.tcjht e, betwaen personé gitting at the table
outside, where thers ls no partition m mw;een.
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MR. KANAREK: Right, but what I am saying is -~
THE COURI: Whether or not anything occurred in the

- paat would not make 1t unreagonable £o require that as &
| continuing mattex.

After all, the Sheriff would be slightly stupid

| 1f he d1d not anticlpate security messures and take those

measures rather than walting until something had happened.
Whethay it hsppened in the past ox not ia

| not the test whether it 1s reason#ble or nok, but whether it

is reasonable to anticipate something could happen.
MR. RANAREK: Well, as I remewber it, Captain Cline

12 | s#i.d two things:

There wag this pill, this little tiny -~ X

We have no evidence, no jpmbable cause; if you

| want to use it in that light, whatsoever, ag to amything

except. just the subjective determinatfon, and that is what

- I would welcome your Honor's thinking about over the weekend,
{ when you balsnce that against the fundamental i1ight to a
| faix trial and the right to prepare for trial.

THE COURT: You have fatled to indicate to me in any

- panner, Mr. ’ Kanarek, through the testimony of Mz, Manson
' or anything else, how Mr. Manson {s being deprived of -
any substantial xight.

. KANAREK: Becauge, well, first of all, when you
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5b-2  , | are sitting there you do wish to exchange documents and
talk with the witnegs, with the document, "What about this
g word? What about that wardf" o
e | | | We have gtatements we have to go over; we
5 | nade discovery; we could not do this. It is not possible
| s | te do this back and forth through & screen.
. 7 THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek, you are glmply talking in
s | eirclea. ' |
o | - It is perfectly possible, Fox vou to commmnicate
1 | with Mr. Manson at the table autside, as you have dcne, ag
| you age continuing to do. , |
B The only restriction :La inposed on the visitors

B to have that same freedom. As I gee it it iy a perfeetly
. 1 reasonable restriction by the jail, '
5 | I cannot see how he is being prejudice& in auy

16' j. Wiy whatever, none.,
a7 | MR« KANAREK: Well, your Honor, the witnesses -~ we
18 have Mr., Fitzgerald and Mr. Shimn -~ it is impossible to
19 | have any rapport through that screen.
3 2 1 THE COURT: Apparently it is not impossible. I did
- 2’1> it with Mr. Wilson up there. I could see him, I could
’ 22 converse with him.
| It is true I could nmot touch him; I could not
‘2t | hand him anything, that's right, and that 1s the purpose
. 25 | of the screen. ‘
2 MR. KANAREK: Well, your Honor, what I am saying is,
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hax ever gone over the wall,

this fetters our right; this fetters our powers to propeed.
Without any showing whatsoever except & subjec~

tive showing by the Sheriff, there is not & whit of evidence
| that thexe was any LSD present in this pill. There is not
a whit of evidence of anythiyg except just somebody 'toit!; -

THE COURT: Mr, Kanarek, that argument is in about
the same category as #n arg‘umerit,;l fbr‘ei:azzp}.e, ih&t‘thay’
don't need a guaxd with & gun at San Que,-ntin be,cause nohody

MR. KANAREK: This is ISD »They have :i:ht pover: to
bring it to court. I am suxe Captain Cline/not hold himgelf
out ds a chemlst or a physicist,

THE COURT: We are going to get on with the trial now, . |
gentlemen. '

1f you want to argue Monday morning at 9:00

o'clock we will put it over until that t:ime.‘ |

MR. KANAREK: Very wall, thank you, your Honor.

2t 1 -

2 |

25 |

2 |
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1]

935& A.M.

-v‘n-o-dwt-

{The following proceedings were bhad in opsn

| ¢ourt, all defendants and their counsel being present, all
~ the juroxs being prasents) '

THE COURTs All parties, coungel and jurors are

! : yrasant,

You may proceed, Mr. Bugliosi.
MR. BUGLIOSE: Call Michaal McGann.
THE CLERK: Would you raise your right hand, plexwe.
- ~ Wownld you please repeak after ma:
I do mclemnly swear —-

JMHE WITNESS: I do solemmly sweax -~
THE CLERK: == that the Yestimony I mAy give ~-

THE WITNEBS: v that the tastimony X .my give e
THE CLERK: == in fhe cause now pending -=-

THE WITMRSS: =~ in the cause now pending --

THR CLERK: =~ bafore thig court --

THE WITHESS: ~- before this Courk ==

THE CLERK: -~ shall be the truth --

THE WITHESB: -~ aball be the truth —

THE CLERK: == the whole truth —-

THR WITNESS: =~ -the whole truth --

THE CLERK: «= and nothing but the truth ==
THE WITNESS: =~- and nothing but:.the tiuth - |
THE CLERK: -= S0 help me God. |

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




<&

e

0 |

X

2

B |

15
16 |

I 4

19

' »20
|
x|
% | ooing to be called as witnesses, and they may be in hha

| eourtroom during atther one ox moxe o;ﬂ their i:antmonm and
25 :

24

26 |

u |

8552

THE WITMESS: -- g0 help me God.

THR CLERK: Be gseated, please. .
Vould you please state and spell your name. _

THE WITNESS: Michael J. McGanm, Mec capital Gea=n-a. |

THE CLERE: Spell your £irst name, please.

THE WITNESS: M-i-c-h-x-o-L. | |

MR. FIT2GERALD: Could coungel approach the bsnch in

ragard to this witness, your Honor?
THE COURE: Very well.

{The follawing proceedings wera ha.d at the

: hemh Qut of the hearing of the jury:)

MR, FITZGERALD: We have a problem in qonnection with
the exclusion prder of witnesses. '
Thig witness now about to testify, officer
Nichael McGann, is an investigating officer with the
't.zps Angga-:taa Folice Department and he hag haen"sartd’f one

| of the xotating investigating offivers in tha case,
o |

There is anothex rotating investigating officer

| sitting at the counsel table, Robert Calking, who is a:!.:c
| going to be called as a witness.

I understand that alsp there im a distﬁmt ‘
rossibility that officer Sartuehi and offfcer Fatcheti are .

W would like them excluded. ‘.
THE COURT: ﬂh&._eh‘ ones excluded?

)
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MR. FITZGERALD: . Wé would lﬁw officer Calking

| excluded, and Sartuchi, if Sartuchi and Patchett ave in the

enm:trocm, we would 1iks them excluded. -

MR. KANAREK: I joln in Mr. Fitzgerald s requés{:.
M;a.. SHINM: I join in Mr. E‘itzgeraid s raquest.
MR. KANAREK: I join in Mz, Fitzgeraia ' request.
THE COURT: Do ‘y-o{z have any objection tn that,

| Mr. .’Bugliasi? '

MR, BUGLIOSE: Well, our plan has normally been ta

1 | have two investigating officers in court, ane im the Tate.

4 | va#e and one in the La Blanca cage.

one is on the gtand now.
1 think maybe, than, calkins should have to
leave thé gourt because he is on the Tate came, too, Like

MR. FIT/GERALD: I doh 't care about that.
MR. BOGLIOSI: T don't m Sartuchi.' ,
MR. FITZGERALD: FRart nf the problen is there is a.

THE COURT: Of course the whole thing i discmtionary. _
‘MR, FIWERAID: Pertainly, but I think we all |

Dfﬁmerq - : * ’
In this case them- ara fouv invextigating
offlcars, which ovardoes it a little. S .
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THE COURT: '.I‘.‘he:fé are icva!i iurderﬁ; too, which takss
it out of the pategory of normal nurder ‘cases,

MR+ BUGLIOSI: There is vexy; very iittle the
ihvas’tigatmg officers will be testifying to in thitﬁl dage,
extrepsly little. |

MR. FITZGERALD: If you caui z‘émsan‘t:ho L’o‘unlel‘“
thiough the Court that there is going to be 10 duﬁlicatiom | :
of tastimony --

'MR. BUGLIOSIL: No, ¥o, thexe won't be any duplicatiem,

“not that I know of . nao.

MR. KANAREK: May I ask Mr. Bugllosi to make an offer

of proof ag to what this officer is going to testify to?

THE COURY: That ie not necessary.’
MK, EANAREK: oOtherwise, I make a motion to suppress

, his testimony.

THE COURT: That is absurd.

MR. KANAREK: It isn't, your Honor.

THE COWRT: BSuppress it!

MR. KANARCK: Because ~-

THE COURY: on what grounds?

ME. FANAREK: On the grounds he's been here. Ve
don 't kn:w vhat is going to take place. '

| THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek, let me remind you that the

axclugion of witnesses ix solely within the discretion of
the Couxt, nobody has any right to have any witness
excludad. |
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MR. KANAREK: Except Lif ;i.t!_ mmg\as on a fair trial. .
What I sg‘yihg; tha CQh;stitution is over the
statutes, your Honor, and if what happens impinges om a fair
trial -- | | ‘ T
May T have a ruling on that® . i

THE COURT: A ruling on what? |

MR . ,mxa The motion to suppress this witmss' '
testimony.

THE COURT:; He hasn't teatified vet.

MR, KANAREX: It is my position he should not he
allowed to because he hag been in the court all the time.

THE COURT: Motion denied,

MR. NANAREK: I am just trying to make the recoxd,
your Honor.

THE COURT: You are trying to clutter wp the recoxd
with evary’c:oa;ceivabla kind of motion, whether it has any :
heaxing, marit oxr relevarncy whatever, Mr. Kanamk.

MR. RANAREK: Conceilvably he could have spokan to

THE CQURT: Concelvably he c¢ould have.
MR, KANAREK: What he sald may corxoborate what
occurred in this courtroom.
In that cage it impinges on a falr trial.
All I have asked your Hounor is to make a ruling.
THEE COURT: I hava already ruled. Lett!s procesd. .
MR. KANAREK: Yes. )
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~ court In the presence and hearing of the jury:)

- Caucasisn depicted in People's 42 foxr identification is
 Steven Parent.

(The following proceedings were had in open

MR. BUGLIOSY: May it be gtipulated that the male

So stipulated?

MR, FITZGERALD: 8o stipulated.

MR. HUGHES: 5o stipulated.

MR, SHINN: So stipulated, your Honor.

. MR. RANAREK: So stipulated, your Homor.

MR, BUGLIOSI: May it be sgtipulated, your Honor, that
thé femdle Caucasian depicted in Peopie’s 87 and Pecple's
106 for identification is Sharon Marie Polanski.

MR. FITZGERALD: So stipulated,

MR. BUGLIOSL: Also known as Sharon Tate,

MR, FITZGERALD: So stipulated. .

MR. HUGHES: So stipulated.

MR, SHINN: So stipulated.

MR. KAHAREK: So sti.puiated."“

- BUGLIOSI: That the feplle Caucasfan depicted
" in Peopie s 88 for 1dentification 1s Abigail Folger?

MR. FITZGERALD: Sn stipuiateﬁ.

MR. HUGHES: 8o stipulated.

MR. SHINN: BSo stipulated. -

MR. RANAREK: So stipulated, : ,

MR, BUGLIOSI: That the male Caucasian depictaci in

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



8557

58-2 . | People's 89 for identification is Voltyck Frykowskt.
', , R MR. FITZGERALD: So stipulated. - |
' o MR, HUGHES: §o-stipulated.

3 _
.  MR.. SHINN: So stipulated.
. MR. KANAREK: So stipulated.

o o MR. BUGLIOSI: And that the male Caucaxidn deplcted
| in People's 107 for identification is Jay Sebring?

‘ MR. ?x@m: So atipulated, your Honor.

" | MR. HUGHES: BSd¢ stipulated, your Homor.

| MR, SHINN: So stlpglated, youx Honor.

ir - MR, KANAREK: So giipulated,

m I THE COURT: What was the very first étipulati—cn, Mr.
| o | Bugttostr - N
- . ' 14' MR, BﬁGLIQSI= That the mate Caucasian &epictéd’ in

| Pecple's 42 for tdentiFication is Steven Parent.

w|  THR cOURT: Vérywewn. .

o | BY M. BycLIOSTY g ) T

B | R ' What ig your O(;E\;p%tioﬁp..md agsigmuent, sir’t

» | A Sergeant of Police for the City of Los )

;» éof | Angeles presently assigned to gtf‘{:ﬁeir}ymamip‘idé, D:f.visi,én, > |
2 | Hemicide Section,

=] @ Are you cme of the investigating officers on
g5 | the Tate caset
‘ P Q On the date of August 9th, 1969, did you

% | arrive at the Cielo aédress, 10050 Ciele Drive?
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5a<3 A Yes, sir, I did.
% ] 'Q  What time did you arrive there?
9 . A  Approximately 1:30 p.m. |
; ' Q What is the £irst thing you observed when you.
e arrived at the scene? ] ,
’ s A When I arrived at 10050 Cielo Dxive L observed |
. a ] & méta.:{; gate which separates Clele Dzive from the propexty,.
- 4| which fs 10050 Cielo Drive. |
0 ‘ _' On the right portion of the gate, as you énter, .
1 | there was a small communications wire which I noted on the
% |- right side of the parkvay, actually on Cielo Drive.
s Q Did you notice any. xvires, such as telephone
_ » .«13-:?. vires on the ground? A '
® .| A I noted two wires just inside the gate, twa
- | teie.phone wires. |
s | MR. BUGLT®SI: I have here a photograph, your Homor,
v ‘ghowing a garage and two wixes on the ground, nay it be
| ' | ‘marked People's mext in-order?
P 124 Xd. ., 10 | ' THE GOURT: lzlphffor fdentification.
2 4 | BY MR, BUGLIOSI: '
. "'21 . R I show you People’s 124 for i&mtification,
i " B da you know what is shown m that phbtogmph?
-3 A Yes, sir. |
Wl @ st s that? » _
‘ m 1 A | These are the two wires that were insid:,
% | actually on the Cielo propetty. DI, R
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5d-4 .| @  Instde the gate?
P ) 2 & - Yes, sir.
‘ . Q. -And they were on the ground as depleted fn
& ;' this photograph? |
5 h A Yes, they were.
f = Q And leading to t:ha garage?
R - A Yes, siz. _ |
| ia' | MR, BUGLIOSI: I have here anothex phot&graphg your

o | Hondr, showing the #rea of the gate of the Tate residence,
10 fj may Lt be marked ~- strike that, it is already marked,
u | BY MR. BUGLIOST:

1 Q I show you Pecple’s 123 foxr 1denti.fication, do
) 13 you Icnow what is shown in that photograph?
. | 14 ;ﬁ. 4 & Yes, this is & pieture of some other wires,

B ancther telephone wire, and I am pointing to a location
16 | whexe the commmicatfons wire that I mentioned before was
- attached.

1 | . % . Thie is you at the top of the photvgxabh here?
A e, 1t s |
e _ .'go' .: Q Pointing to the placf: where the commupication
,;. 2 | wire ’waa attaclwd? _ ' '
A Yes. .- AU R A T
2 R Taiking sbout this ”cq'rrmﬁmié&tidn@ﬁe; did
| 2 | you ever attempt to determine vhere the beginnixig and thu
‘ | 2% ‘end oﬁ that particularn commication wira waa?
o m | A Yes, sir, I did.
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5d-5 Q  Where was the beginning of the communications
o | wiret T | S
s | A The beg_innihg wag directly beneath the

s | telephone pole which is just north of an electric push-
s | button which operates the gate for pebple #o get into the -
£ Clelt property. o L
.. Q@ I show you People's 74 for fdentificatiom, do
g | ¥ou see the start of the communications wive depicted in

o | that phatagraph?

'10 A Yes, I do.
2| @  Will you point out and place an X where the
iz | commmication wire gtaxted.
‘ 13 ‘ (Witness complies.)
.’ o . MR. BUGLIOSI: May I mark that "Start of commmica~
15 ‘.‘ tion wire," your Homor?
16 THE GOURT: Yes.
17 | (Mr. Bugliosi mo marks on the photograph.)
1 | BY MR. BUGLIOSI: |
19 Q Were you sble to follow this wire from where
& 20 | it started on the telephone pole cutside the gate to where
a | It ended?
B 22 A Yes, 1 was.
23 Q - Did you tske any photographs or have any
2 i photographs taken under your direction showing the
«‘ 25 | progression of the commmnication wire from lts inception

2 | outside the gate to where it ended?
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5
o |- sppedring to depict Sergeant McCann holding a wire, may

A Yes, sir, I ald.

- MR, BUGLIOSI: Your Homor, I have here a photograph
of & telephone pole. May it be marked Peocple's 126 for
tdentification. it T

THE CIEﬁK: 125, Courigel.

MB. BUGLYOSI: 125 for idemtificatlon.

THE COURT: It will be so marked.

MR, BUGLYOSI: I have here amother photograph

it be marked People's 126 for identification?
THE COURT: It will be so merked.
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11

12
.13 i
u |
55 sexgeant McGann near the garage of the Tate rewidence, may
16
1 |
1B |
o | apparently a garage, I'm not sure, of the Tata residence;
» | Way it be warked psople 's 131 for identification?

ot |
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MR. BUGLIOSX: I have herae another photograph showing
tha extended arm of a femals -~ strika that ~- a male
Caucaslan, holding the tip of a wire. May it be wmarked
127 for i&nﬁiﬂcation? ‘

THE COURT: It will be o mrkegl. '

MR. BUGLIOSI: I bave here amt;izq: photograph showing
the extanded arm of a male caucu!;ﬁi ’hélding 3 wire. |

May it he mrknd Peoplu 's 128 fox idantificati.on?

THE COURT: It will be mo marked. =

. BUGLIOSIs I bave here anothar photograph at

139 for {dentification? .
. THE COURT: It will be s0 marked.’
MR. BUGLIOSI: I have here another photograph shawing -

it be marked people 's 130 for identification?
XHE COURY: 1t will be so marked.
MR. BUGLIOSI: I bave here another photegraph showing

THE COURT: Tt will be sg marked.
MR. BUGLIOSI: I bave hexe anothér photograrh depicting

| a portion of the outsida of the Tate remidence, may it be

marked Poople's 132 for identification?
THE COURY: 1t will be so marked.
MR. BUGLIOEI: T have here another photograph, depicting
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11 a portion of the Tate xesidence, may it be marked

13‘ -2 | Teople's 133 for identification?
8 THE COURT: It will be so marked,
- " , MR.. BUGLIOSI: I have hers another photograph showing :' s
5 | the top or the roof of the Tate residence, may it be
13@ ] 6 uarked Peopla s 134 for identification?
- 71 - 'MHE COURT: It will be so marked.
¥ MR. BUGLIOSI: I bave hexe another photograph
% | showing a portion of the Tate residence from the outside,
135 | way it ba marked People 's 135 for identification?
- m THE COURT: It will be so marked.
Ll | MR. BUGLIOSI: I bave here anpther photograph

18 | showing a portion of the residence, the Tate residance, may ﬁ
it ba marked People's 136 for identification?

B THE COURT: It will be so marked. |
% MR. BUGLIOBL: I h3ve here another photograph ghowing |
¥ | gergeant Mcgann holding a wire in his hand, may it be |
317 B marked reople's 137 for identification? |
| . bl THE CQURT: It will b ‘so marked. ,
. 2 Q BY MR. BUGLIOSI: I show you Peoplé's Exhibit

- 2| 125 through 137, look =t all of these photographs, and Lf

z | you know what is d{-pici&d therain pleasge tell the Judge

¢ 4

and the jury.
2 A on each individual phbtograplz?
. % " Q Yes, this first one is Poople '8 125, ,
o A Peopla‘s 125 depicts a tolephona pole which I
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previously described, and the communication wire directly
"below it.

The wire runs up the pole approximatély ha-itwiy

and it phows a couple of strande which are wrapped aroutd

one of the vleats on the pole.

Paople 'a 126 depicte me skanding on the north
side -~ correction =- on the south side of 10050 cielo
Drive, bolding an end of this tiom&icaﬁiana wire which bad
been cut. ' A '
Q@ are you ‘gutside the gate *i:har'é on Pao;pl.i; '8 1262
A Yes, =ix, I am. |
Q@  You axe in the driveway m‘uﬁ.&e, the gataé
A = Yes, thisg is actua;li'y on Q050 cialo.bri{ra,

’rasiaence-.

Q You are holding the gommunication wire that had
fallen to tha ground?
I3 Yas, sir.
Q At the point where it had been cut? ,
A& At the point where it had heen cut, yes, sir.
reople's 127 im a close~up view of the end of

5 | the wire which was cut, and to wy right hand and forearm.

24

26

Q You mean the &nd of the communication wire?

A Yes,; sirc,
People 's 128 shows my left hand and afm pointing
to a location where this communication wire wasg attached |

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




LU
1L |
12 |
18|

T

15
16
17

18

1
20

21 i

3 |

2

25

-aktached and up in the air.

‘ L)

priox t:n going out of the Qielo pxopa::tx‘
This particelar pole is inside the Jate or on
the rolanski property.
Paoplets 129 shows this pole from a different

anyle, this angle would be looking from west to eabt inside |
{ - the mropecty. ‘

Again the wira im atkachad to thirs pole.

, People's 130 is inplde the Polanski property.
It depicts we pointing to a point on the garage roof, o
save, where this communications wire was attached, going
from the previously described pole to this location.

2] Well, now, outside the gate, bafora ysu go any
further, outgide the gate of the pcolanski ox 'Mta residernce,
the communication wire bhad fallen to the ground, is that
corract?

A That 's corract.

Q once you got inmids the gate was the commmicatif

wire on theé ground or im the ajir?
A No, the communications wire Inside the gate wax

Q So the communication wire wam only on the
ground outside the gata?

A Just insida the gate -~ yas, it had fallen =
there ix a small gate where the gate separatesthe Polanski
gcape?‘:ty‘ from the Claels prive, thers is another fence '
Just ingide that property, and it had fallen thare.

r22
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14

few foat inside of the property.

Q

A
Q.,'
A

So it was on the ground just for a matter of a

Ingide of ~th!§-ma:!,n,g:ai_5&jl?" '
Yes. R , , o
And then it was exeenéad in the; ajr? - - 4

Yen, it was,
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56-1 Q  You may continue. _
’ ” A People's 131 shows the previously described
. scene with the cloge-up of the garage, with the commmica~
. tioms wire attached. ’
. Q@  To the garage of the Polanski premizes?

R - A Yes,
| People's 132 traces the commnications wire
| all along the back of the garage to the imth end of the
gaxage or garage roof. ,
People’s 133 shows the wire leading frxom the
garage over to the top of thl Pol&ntki house. )
This wauld be t.t;a u&in hmzu where the Palanskin'
1ived. PR
People's 134 shaws the top of the main house, :
tracing the wire in a smthﬂrly di;rectim from the garage.
People's 135 shows the wire going down Srons the |
roof towards an ares at the rear of the Polanski home, .

10
11
12
13 |
u |
15
16 |
7
the mi.n house.
% People’s 136 shwowe a lot of commmications wire |
== 20 attached to a small spesker, lying tn the ground at the
rear of the Polanski home.
2 | Peaple's 137 shows an over-all view looking
23 | from south to morth, showing me picking up the previously
. | described gpeaker, | |
0 | Q Is this speaker Baai,ca,lly the md of the
s | commnications wire?

18
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A E Yes, ;Lt was, | P -
Q Would Fou out?an X there, sir, at tha end of
the coimnmiutim wire, . ‘
(Wituess complied.)
‘ MR. BUGLIOSL: May I mark that "End of commmication
wire," yoir Honor? | . BN
THE COURT: You may,
(Mr. Bugliosi sn marks on photograph.)
BY MX. BUGLIOSI: | o
Q Incidentally, when we are talking about a

comminication wire, you are-™nat talking about a telephome

wire, are you?

2. x‘ HO’ ‘irt

8 You are talking about a wire separate and
dist:im;t from the te.lephme w.re‘t

A That's correect.

Q Do, you know of your owmknowle&ge whether tht
copmunication wire leading from the bottom of the post ‘

putside the gate of the Tat.g residence and leading to the .
Tate residence, Jo you know of your own knowledge whethex

it was in operating order on August 9th, 19697
A It was :io‘t; in operating order when I was
thera on August 9th at about 1130 p.m. —
Q 0f course ':Lt[ had been out, right? -
A That's coyrect. - )

Q Do you knw whether‘tﬁ?‘ﬁ'afs “fn opemtins order

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES

5



5£~3

6 £ls.

o ¢
1

12"
B
C 14
’15 I
16 |
7
w |
19 |
20
21

2

2% |
25

2% |

8569

before this?
No, I do not.
Ag part of your dutles ag an investigating

A
q

officer, arriving at the scene, did you inspect the entire

premises?
A Yes, sir, I did, ‘
- Q You entered the Tate residence, I teke it?
A Yes, sir, I did,
Q Did the residence appear to be ransiacked {n
any fashion?
A Ko, it did not.
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Q

Did you entex the caretaker's home to the

reaxr of the Tate residence?

Q
Fashion?

Yes, I did.
Did that appear to be rangacked in any

Ko, it d4id not.

Did you enter the garage on the premises?
Yes, 1 did.

Did that appear to be rénsacked in any

No, it did not.
You found no drawers open or anything like

"NO’ 811'1»

“When I say "drawers," I mean, let's say,

like drawers in the bedroom, et cetera, '

A
Q
A
Q
A

Q

Drawers sctudlly open in the bedzoom?
Yes. I

Kot that I recall.

Do you have a property report with you, sir?
Yes, I do.

it 1s the Los Angeles Police Department

property report?

A
Q

Yes, sir, it is.

Containing some or all of the property found

at the Tate residence and booked into the property
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2% |

division of the Los Angeles Police Depantment?

A Yes, sgir.

Q@  Does that property report indicate whether a
purse identified as Abigsil Folgexr's purse was found in
the premisex?

A Yes, it does.

Q Where was the purse formd?

A It wai found in the front bedroom of the
Polanski home on the sofa.

MR. BUGLIOSI: You cun make reference ta it if
there is no bbject'ion to the property report. .

MR, FITZGERAID: No objection.

MR. BUGLIOSI: Q Was there any money in Abigaill
Folgexr's purse?

K Yes, air, there was.

Q - How much?

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, is this going in undex
past: recollection reeoxded?

Evidently, he has no memory of this.

1 would have no objsction to the officer reading

from that if it 1is mderstood that it is going in under past
recollection recorded.
If he i3 werely laying foundation --
MR. FITZGERALD: Item 19, 20 and 21, Sergeant.
MR. BUGLIOSI: No, it is not that purse, Mr.
Fitzgerald.
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THE COURT: Mr. Bugliosi, do you wish to yespond to

: Mr. Renarek's statement?

MR, BUGLIOSI: Well, T think it is coming in, your
Honor, he is refreshing his memory from this property
Teport.

MR. KANAREK: Query as to whether that is «~ I dm't
know, it is sort of haunging in the air at this time -- as
to which way it 1s, your Homor? I would like that founda-
tion, “

Just as long as we know which way it is, as
long ax we kmow which, in fact, is the correct way.

THE COURT: Are you objecting?

MR. KANAREK: I am objecting to the foundation, and
I wonuld ask Mr. Bugliosi to lay & foundatfon as to whether
this man is testifying of his own memory being refreshed
or whether he 1is merely reading something from a piece .
of paper.

THE COURT: Lay the foundation, Mr. Bugliosi,

MR, BUBLIOSI: Yes, air. '

Q Do you remember of your own recollection, sir,
how much money was found in AS:[gail Folger's purse?

A I do remember. However, I wanted to refer
to the report, #nd I found it and locked at it prior to
thix last question. ’ L ‘

@  I'm going to ask you in pubsequent questions
whether money was found in the pocketbook or the wallet
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of othex victims at the scene.

Do you remembexr of your own recollection if
that is go and how much was found, or do you need to refer
to the property report?

A For the exact amounts of money found, I
would need to refer to the property report.
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MR. KANAREKY Well, then, in that mense it is past
xecollection recorded, your Homor, because the man has
N0 MemOry. - -

THE COURT: ZIt depends on whetlier or not it -ref;rcshu'.
his recollectiom.

MR. KAWAREK; Correct. But we still don't hsve that.

THE COURT: Let's take 1t question by question,

. Mr. Kanarek.

MR. KANAREK: Very well.

MR, FITZGERALD: Well, let the recoxrd reflect that
the defendant Patricia Krenwinkel has no objection to him
tegtifying from the report, either for refreshing hig
recaollection or for past recollection recorded.

MR. KANAREK: T have no objection either, just so
we Imw'which way it 1g, so that later we can discuss thisg |
with the jury intelligently.

I have no objeation, your Honor. I would like
to know which way it is.

THE COURT: You will have to lay a foundatiom.

MR. BUGLIOSI: Okay.

BY MR. BUGLIOSI: .

Q With respect to Miss Folger, now, you indicateci
that her purse was found on the premises; is that correct?

A Yes, that is correct,

Q And some money was found in it?

A Yes, it was.
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Q | Nmf, you have already looked at thé property
teport, T take ity -
A Yes, X -'hav‘e.
Q Is your memory refreshed now ds to the amount
of money found in Misgs Folger's purse?
A Yeg, it is. 4
R How much money wag found in Misg Folger's purse?
A& $9.64.
MR. KANAREK: May the record refleet --
THE COURT: If your memory iz refreshed, Officer,
then you don't need to read it from the reporxt.
If 1t does not refresh your recollection, then
Mr. Bugliosi will have to lay further foundationm.
- THE WITNESS: Fine.
¥Y MR, BUGLIOSI:

Q Were these eight one dollar bills?
A Yes.

Q And a $1.54 in change?

4 Yes.

{(Mr. Fitzgerald, Mr. Bugliosi and Mr.
Stovitz confer.)
BY MR, BUGLIOSI:
Q What about Voltyck Frykowski? Was any

pocketbook or wallet found on ox about his person or

anywhere on the premises that appeared to belong o him?
A". YE‘, 811‘ .
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question, then simply say you do mot.

MR. KANAREK! Your Honor, may the record reflect
that ag the witness is testifying he is reading or
purporting to read -~ that he has in front of him sowme
documenty? ‘

 MR. BUGLIOSI: | Sergeant, 1f you remember of your own
recollection, | then do not look at that property veport.
If you do ﬁaﬁ remember sny answer to my
Then we will ascertain at th,it point whethexr
you will be permitted to '16;:1: at the property report to
refresh your memory.
Okay?
THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.
BY MR. BUGLIOSI:

Q Now, do you vremember whether Mr. Frykowski'y

pocketbook or wallet was found 2t the scene?

4 Yen, it was.

Q Do you know where it was found?

A It was alsp foumd in the front bedroom of the
Polanski home om the gofa.

MR. KANAREK: Your Homor, may I inquire om voir
dire as top whether he is testifying as to something that
he is percipient to or whether he ig testifying as to what
somebody told himf?

It may well be that he hag no personal
imowledge of this,
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| Officer?
- BY MR. BUGLIOSI:
- found ingide Mr. Frykowskl's wellet?

| zeport.

- ag the ::eport, Mr. Kanaxek?
12

i |

THE »f:OUliT: “are you teatifying OFf your own knowledge,
THE WITNESS: Yes, sir, I am.
& Do you récall how much, if any, money was
A T would 1ike to refresh my memory on the

2 You donft recall of your own recollection?

A No, I do not.
. BUGLIOSILy Is there any objection to his looking

MR, KANAREK: I have no objectiom, youx Honor, except |
that T believe his idea of recollection refreshing ia not

what the law 1s.
T am sure he doesn‘t yvemember it.: And if he

doesn't, it goes in under the past recollection recorded.

Becausge e.ithez: Le does ox he doesn't.
T suggest what he is doing, he is merely
reading from a plece of paper, and It must be denominated

past recollection recorded.
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THE COURT: Let's proceed, Mr. Bugliosi.
MR. BUGLIOBI: W How muck money, if any, was

' found in his pocketbook?

A can ¥ rafraesh my memory from the raport?
Q In hig wallat.
Yes, you may. _
(The wiiness looks at the report.) _
MR. BUGLIOSI: I am sorry, sir. ¥Bave you looked at
your xeport?
A Yes, I bave,
Q How much monay was found in Mr. Frykowski ‘s
wallet? |

A $2.44.

Q.  tTwo one-dollar bills?
A Yen.,

Q And 44 cents in change?
A Yes, sir.

Q What about Mr. Sebring?

A . Yes. Nr. Sebring’s wallet waw insids his

| coat which was on a chair in the living room of the

Polanski, residence.
Gl Do you recall whether or not any money was

| found inmide his wvallet?

A Yag, gir. fThere was money found inside tha
vallat. '

Q Do you racall how much it wag?
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oB2 A ok without refreshing my ‘mmry from the
1 . = ’ :
.| Rraperty report. ‘ ,
2 L L 3 R ; " o N
. - Q All right. Would you please look at the raport. .

(Pause whils the witmsp looks st the rcport.)
MR, BUGLIOSI: All right. ‘ L

| R How much money was found, if at all, in
6 . . 3 .
- Mr. sebringis wallet? '
- 7 4
A $80.

Q Four $20 bills?

A Yes, sir.

Q Did you ever enter the master hedroom of the
Tate residence?

| A Yes, I did.

‘- :: t Q It has been previounly identified as Sharon
| Tata s bedroom.

Did you find any money ingide the bedroom?
A Yes, six, I did.
Q Do you recall how much it was?

A Ko, =ir, I do not, without refreshing my memory

0 ]
1 -

)

15
16
|
18

19

" \ from the proparty report.

. Q Would you do that now?
- 2 t .
. A Yes, six,

22
(The witnegs looks at the report.)

23
' MR, BUGLIOSI: Q Have you done sof

2¢ 1
‘ - { A Y.‘I I hllVQ.

- Q Baw much money?
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' §18.

A

Q ons $10 bill?

A Yox, sir,

Q one $5 bilr? ‘

A ves, gir,

Q@  Thres $I billa?

A Yes, sir. ’

Q  Whera was this money?
A

-master bedroom in the Polanski home.

Q On top of the nightstand?
A Yes, sir. '

Q . In plain view?

A Yeou, sir.

Q Do you racall vhather Mr.

y found inside the car?

4 Yog, sir, it was.

Q Do you recall if any money was found inwside the

witllet?

A Yes, sir. There was money £ound inside the

- wallet.

Q@  Where was the wallet in the car?

A I believe tha wallet was in his pucket, his

' pants pocket, I believe. |
Q Do you recall how wuch money was found in the

vallat of Mr. Parent? Ingide the wallet that was in the

Thisx was on the nightstand located in the* |

P

Parent s wallat was
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pocket of M. Parent?

A No, sir, not without rafreshing my memory.
Q Okay .
Do you have the repert in front of you?
A Yas, sir, I do. . _
would yéu rafrash your memory, sir?

2

A Yes, gix.
(Pause whila the wiignesl looks at the i:mpnrt,. )
MR. BUGLIOSI: Q  Mave you dohe go, Mix?
A Yes, slr, I bave. - /
Q How mich ;non&y was found in Mr. Parent.'s

- wallat?
A $9. .
Q One $5 bill?
A ven, six.
'@ And four $1 bills?
A Yas, sir,

9 Were any items of personal property found inmide |
Mr. parent’s vehicla, to your knowledge?
| A Yes.
Q What was found?
A A man's wrist watch was found on the back seat

| of hip vehicle.

A vlock radiv was also found in the vehicls, a
chack book, and miscellaneous papers.
MR. BUGLIOSI: Your Hohot: I have hexe a photograph
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:4 Mx. Kanarek.

daplcting a watch on the peat of a wehicle.
May it ba marked Pegple 's naxt in ordex?
THE COURT: 138 for identification.
MR. KANAREK: May 1 see that, cout_mn:?
MR. BUGLIOSIt Yes. '
' (Mr. Bugliosi shows the photograph to

MR. BUGLIOSI: € I show you Pepple 'y 138 for |
identification, Sergeant.
Do you know what is shown in that photograph?
| A You.
whis is the man's Lucerns wrist watch with the
band broken. | o |

¢
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fe-l | Q This was found where now?
. 2 A On the rear seat of Mr, Parvent's car.
s | Q 1s this photograph a fair and accurate

¢« | Trepresentation of the way the watch looked when you saw
s | 4t inside of Mr., Parent's vehicle?

6 | A Yes, it is.
. 7 MR. BUGLIOSI: Your Honor, I have here & wristwatch.
g | It is 8 Lucerne x;aéistwatch. The band appears to be broken.
9 May/be marked as People's 139 for identificationi
139 1d, 10 THE COURT: Yes. It will be so marked. ‘
i | BY MR, BUGLIOSI:
12 Q I show you People’s 139 for identificatiom.
13 Haye you ever seen that watch before?
. 1 | A Yes.
15 . This appesrs to be the Lucerne wristwatch
1 | which {s depieted in People's 138. .
| n) You t:ook thig into custody and booked it with
18 | tha Property Diviglon of the Los Angeles Police Department?
i A 1t wag taken into custody and bnok,eci with the
- 2 | Los Angeles Police Department, yes, sir.
" 21 | Q I show you People'r 17 for didentificabtion.
2 You referred to a radio found inside Mz,

23 Parent's vehicle. Is that the radio depicted in that
% | photograph?
. 2 | A Yes, it is.
26 Q The center portion, or just above the gentex?
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A Just past the ¢onsole portion or the pull-down
arm-rest.

Q Of the passengex's seat?

& - The front seat, the passenger's side of the
CRE,

q That was taken into custody and booked with
the PrOpeity Division of the Log Angeles Police Department? ,‘

A Yes, it was.

) Did you £ind any narcotk on the premises,
Bergeant?

A Yes, I d1d.

Q What did you £ind?

A Quantities of marijusna and hashish wag found
ony the premises, in addition to -~ '

Q Let's take it ome at & time.

How much marijuans and how much hashish,
and where was it found, specifically.

A Conld I refresh my memory with the property
report, sir?

MR.BUGLIOSI: Yes.

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, may I inquire om voir
dire on this refreéhing versug past recallection recorded?
I think it is Important, your Homor.

THE COURT: It won't be necessary if a foundation
is laid. .

MR, KANAREK: I icﬁdw, byt ~=
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THE COURT: 7You can take it up on cross-examination,
| . MR, KANAREK: The problem is, your Honor, that the
‘ | witness, and perhaps certainly -~ I am not imputing any-

| thing -~ innocently may be gaying that he i1g refreshing
hig recollection when really, what I think he is doimg

is, he is enunciating past recollection recorded.

THE COURL; This is something that Mr. Bugliosi will
have to establish as part of his foundation.

MR. BUGLIOSI: I think with respect to the marijusna
and the hashish, your Honor, I believe he already -
testified that he doesn't remember of his own recollection.

Is that right, Sergeant?
" THE WITINESS: That is correct.
o | BY MR. BUGLIOSI: |

10 |
11

12

" Q  Ezactly vhere it was found and the amqunts?
” A I recall where it was found, but I do not
w | recall the amounts,
1h | The chemist analyzed them and algo weighed
v | them.

-* - ' I have the welght written down here.

. 2; I do recall where the narcotics was found.

s | I don't recall the weight.
5 Q Let's take them one at a time.
2 | You found some. marijuana?

. . A Yes, sif. - '
6d £1s. ° ;
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Q Whers was tbe marijuvana found?

A Theye wag marijuama found in tha living room
portion of the Folanski home in a cabinet located againat
the wast wall.

R How much marijuana was this?
A It wag a sack of marijuana.
Q You say a sack? How puch was in the sack?

A oh, approximately =-- it was sgimilar to a BAggY.

<Q Da your records indicats exactly bow much
vag found?
A Yas, they do.
? All right.
Do you need to refresh your memory from those
records?
A Yes, T &.
Q | ¥Would you please do s0? L
{rause while the witne‘:b', 11001"3 at the mpbrt.—)
THE meéssx 76 qxa;s. :

Q 76 grams, g-ta-m-§, of warijuana; i€ that. ,
correct?
A Yasg, sir.

Q pid you find marijuana anywhere elie on the
premises? ' -

A There wagm marijuana found in the front bedroom
of the homs, the Polanski home.

-*
Y
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A2 - i | Q Do you racall how much?
o A I have to refresh my memory from this report.
o - Q All xight.

. {Pause while the witness lookad at the report.)
| THE WITNESS: 30 grams. |
. . : - Q whars, :pwuicu:.y. WK 5.1: Found?
A In & nightstam Just eaat of the bed vhich is
i in the front badroam, in a drawer, '
Q When you may the :Eront bodroon, are you ::a:l‘.'ax‘ring':
w | to the master bedroom or the otha:;' Jedroon? ' '
- A No, wir, the othexr bedroom, whiéh bed.room vax
ocaupiad by ==
Q Migs Folger and Mr. Frykowski?

12

13

‘ % A Yex.
5 | €  You say you found some hashish. Ia that
6 | BrR~s-h-l-g-n?
A Xas .

1T
rhis ix what is described by the chimist ax

o | hashish, trimmings.
. 0 Q ¥Wheére was that found? |
A That wag the sarijuana that I previously
deacribad, the 30 grams.
@  ¥hen you said marijuana originally, you were
' referring to the hashish? '

8 |

2L
22 |
.
2%

‘ 25 A Yes.

o - The chenist describes it as hashish.
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‘ Q, fzizey are almost synonymou?oné with the bi;hgr?

A - yem.
Q Did you f£ind any other parcotics on the .
. premiges? ‘ |
A (raume.,)

Q When I say "prenises,” I mean the entive
preuues, not just the hoaaa. but anywhere; -&u 2 car. on

1 the prenises, anywhere?

4 There was parcotics found in M. sebring e

@  ¥hat marcotics were thosa?
A This was Cocaime. , o
& Do you kuow of your own memory hiow much’ Cocaine? |
A I beliasve it wak ope ounce, but T would have to

: ; refax to my records to make sure.

"8

Q Are your regords in front of you?
A Yes, they ara. ' ,
. Q@ Would you please look at them and refresh your

i Mmrgn Siﬁ.

20 |

IHE COURT: Would counsel approach the bench, please,
- (Whereupon, all counsel approach the bench

| and the following proceedings occur at tha bench outaids

of the heaving of the jury' y

THE COURT: Now hé Ls tewtifying £o Cocaine from his
report.
Can"'t this ba stipulated to?
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out anyway. L.

2

19

2 |

MR, KANAREK: Mo objsction.
MR. FITZGERALDr No objection to astipulating.
MR. KANARRK: If we could enter into a stipulation it

,’ would save tima. In other woxds, rather than impose onn tha
- chemist, we can stipulate that if the cheamist were called,
| that he would ba duly qualified and be wonld testify that

these items were the zm.
This witheas 1& mall:{ ltatinq muy. o
% am nbt obhjecting. I :beli.m it would czom

i

THE COURT: I certainly encouragt any nb.tmlation o

MR. XANAREK: Right.
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Ge-1 THE CQURT: Now, with respect to this refreshing

pf recollection, past recollection recorded, we are

doing this in a very loose way. I am sure you recognize

\ that.
. The witnessg, 1f asked a question, says "I have
. | wefreshed my recollection by looking at the document.”
R ;| You agk him "What was 1t?” And he states what it was.
" | O£ course, the proper way is to interrogate
o | him as to whether or not hias vecollection is refreshed,
1 | In other words, he has to have an independent
u recollection; otherwize we have to go into past recorded
1 | recollection, which requires a further foundation.
15 | MR. BUGLIOSL: I realize I have been loose, ]
o 14 THE COURT: I don't vbject to thie, I don't have sany
e | objection to it, but ==
3 MR. KANAREK: That is why I wished to inquire on voir
w | dirve. | ‘ _ . ‘
| THE COURT:--it 1s very difficult for me to follow

| what he iz doing,

4
»

| MR, BUGLIOSI: I think in the last several questions
o | and snswers he hag been saying that he can't remember
o2 | without looking at the xeport.

o

23 THE COURT: He has heen saying that, but you haven't
9 | been asking him whether hig recollection is refreshed,

() % | MR. BUGLIOSL: That i# true.
2 THE COURT: Sc I don't know whether he is testifying
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26 4

from independent recollection refreshed or just reading
from the document, in effeck,

MR. BUGLIOSIL: Okay.

THE COURT: You see, if coungel doesn't object to
i€, it 4s 81l right with me, but it is difficult to tell
what is happening in case there is an objection.

MR. KANAREK: That is why I wanted to iﬁduiﬁe on,

. yoir dire.

It geems to be a voir dire toplc vwhere you can |
ascertain once and for all that he is really reading from
something. ‘ A .

THE COURT: Volr dire wouldn't be necessary if the
propeﬁ: questions were asked on the foundation.
MR, BUGLIQS;: Without stating on the record; there

. 48 & particular reason why the foundation is rather loose.

MR. KANAREK: I don't want to make any unnecessary
objections.

MR, FITZGERALD: Y agree with the reason, and I don't
want to objat:t‘ s |
MR, BUGLIOSI. I do know how to lay these founda
tions. , : .

" I have dome it sty times.

‘THE _CDfJR'E: I am aure you do.

MR. BUG;.IOSI. Thex:e is a veason for :l.t:.

THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek has beep interposing some
objections, That is the reason that I am concerned about 1::
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1|

MR. BUGLIOSI: I do think, Mr. Kanarek -~ and this
1s speaking inter ge =~ I think we can sava & lot by doing
it this way. . |

HR _KANAREK: That is why I haven't objected to the
narcotics. But I think it would be fruitful for us to
enter into & stipulation and, in that way, save the |
necessity of the chemisk. - |

Actually, 1t is clearer to the jury to know
that this is really expert testimony.

THE COURT: I think that is & good point.

Can you enter into a stipulation with respect

‘£o the chemist's teagtimony?

MR, FITZGERALD: I would prefer to stipulate to the
fact rather than to the testimony.

MR. BUGLIOSI: Yes.

MR, FITZGERAID: We will stipulate that it is cocaine,
not that & chemist would testify.

MR. BUGLIOSI: We will stipulate to that fact.

MR, KANAREK: Would your Honor wish to formulate 1t?

MR. WUCHES: What is the stipulation? |

THE COURT: I can't formulate ft. I don't kuow
what the facta are.

MR. RANAREXK: That each of the items are, in fact ~-

MR, FITZGERALD: What he purporty they are.

THE COURT: It is time for us to take ocur recess,
Why don't you get together during the recess.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




8593

MR, BUGLIQSI: Very well,
B \ MR. KANAREK: Yes.
‘ MR, FITZGERALD: All right.
(Whereupon all counsel return to their regpective

plgces at counsel table and the following proceedings occur
" In open court within the presence and hearing of the jury:)

THE COURT: We will take our recess at this time,
ladies and gentlemen.

N Do not comverse with anyone or form or express
o |80y opinion regarding the case until it is finally submitted
- A‘ to you.
- The court will recess for 15 minutes.

- 6f £ls, (Receas.)

15
16
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THE CODURT: All parties, counsel and jurors are

. present.

You may continue, Mr. Bugliomi.
MR. BUGLIOBXI: Q Just going back a little bit,

| sexgeant.

You testified that 30 ounces of hash wasx found

ingide the Tate remidence?

A Yesn.

Q or ix it grams?

A - Yex, R
Q  Is it omnces or grana? '

A Yex, yramg. -

Q of hash?

A Yex.

MR. BUGLIOSI: May ik be stipulated —- ox the
reople will offer to stipulate that these 30 grams were,

MR. FITZOERALD: It is 3o stipulated.

MR. HUGHES: So stipulated.

MR. SHINN: 80 stipulated.

MR. KANAREK: S0 stipulated.

MR. BUGLIOBI: @ And you testifisd, I belisve,
that you found 76.9 grame of marijuana?

A Yasx, sir.

Q& Insids the Tate rewsidence?

A Yeg.
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i5 ~?
. would have to check my report, vhich I.4id, and it is one
' gram. ' |

MR. BUGLIOSI: The People will offer to stipulate

that these 76.9 grams wera actually marijuanx.

MR. FITZGERALD: Alsd Xkriown ag Cannablis mativa.

| so stipulated.

MR. BUGLIOST: Also known as Cannabis zativa, so

stipulated.

MR. HUGHES: Bo stipulate.
MR. SHINN: So stipulate.
MR. KANARERK: Maybe, if Mr. Bugliomsi would use a

different name, "hashish" --

MR. BUGLIOSI: Ox hashish.
MR. KANAREK: 8o stipulatad.
MR. BUGLIOSI: R With respect to the Cocaina in

~ Mr. Sebring's car, did you say that t:he:ce vers two ounces?

A T thought tharawau fwo ounces. I said I

Your memory is refreshed? :
Yexn. '

You ave not testifying from the report how?
No. ‘

£ > O

Q So, the testimony is fh‘a.i: there was one gram of

. Cocaina found inside Mr. Sebying's cax?

A mhat is dorrect.

R-5 What type of car wag that? B

A A 168 Porsche.
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2 A | MR. BUGLIOSI: The People uﬂ:ex to aﬁipulata tha.l; the

2 1 one gram is actually cocaine .
’-.. e | " Bo stipulated? |
¢ | MR. FITZGERALD: So stipulated.
5 | MR. HUGHES: o stipplata.
R | MR, KANAREK: So stipulated,
- o | | MR, SHINN: So stipulated.
8 ‘15&;'%. BUGLIOSY 2 NQ .Dic'i you £ind any 'ni’:har narcotics
) in Mr. sa:bxfing 8 car? |
wl . A Yes, sir.
u | " @ what 4id you £ind?-
—.12' A L ¥e found ad&iﬁioml marijuana.
N B - ‘Q Do you wecall the amount and where the maxijuana :
. ' if wag found, without looking at the report?
| 1B - A There were two diffexent quantities of

' 16 ) mari.jua.na at tvo differant locations of marijnana within the' 1
17 !ﬂ&r. ) '
| " one was in a can, a £ilm can, a small can. .
K The other was just in a container.

DR Q - tet's break it down now as to vhat was found
- B 'where and how much.
22 I & I would have & refer to my rupqri: for tha
25 actual amoimt :Eomid.
R i Q- okay. You may do so.
| . - 125 { - - ..(The witness refers to the report.)
" 96 '~ MR. RUGLIOSX: Q@  Have yon refrashgd your mewmory?
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A Yes, mir, I have,

Q Can you teatlfy without the help of the raport? |
A Yes, I can,

Q okay.

How much mari juana was found and where was it
found inmide Mr. Sebring's cax?
A 2.9 grams were found in the car looms, and 3.4
vag found in this can that I referred to, the film can.
- MR. BUGLIOSI: The People will offer to stipulate
that these grams were actually marijuana.
MR. FITZGERALD: §So stipulated.
MR. HUGBES: 80 stipulated,
MR. SHINN: So stipulated.
MR. KANAREK: S0 stipulated.
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| BY MR. BUGLIOSI:

Have you ever heard of the drﬁg called MDA?
Yes, sir. R
_ Was any MDA found anywhere on the premises?
Yes, sir, it was. | '
Where? :
In the front bedroom of the Polanski home where
the 30 gramsg of hashish ﬁas found.
_This was in a cheist of drawers?
A small night stand.
In Abfgail Folger's room?
Yes, sir.
Do you know how much MDA was found, without
looking at your report?
A - Several capsules. I am noi sure how much witbouf-

> o b O O

o O PO

looking at my report.

Q That informetion is contained within your
report? '

A Yes, air, it is.

R All right, would you look at your report,
Sergeant?

(Pause while the witness looks at his report.)

BY MR, BUGLIOSX:

Q Have you refreshed your memory?

A Yes, sir, I have.

Q Are you looking at your report mow?
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18

A No, I am not.

@  How much MDA was £ound?

A Ten capaules.

Q@  Were any other narcotics found anywhere else

on the premizes, té your knowledge?
A A two-inch roach, or marijuana roach, wis
found in Mr. Sebring's car. ;

MR, BUGLIOSI: The People offer to stipulate that the

two-inch roach was marijuaﬁa;

MR, FITZGERALD: So stipulated.

MR. HUGHES: 8o stipulated.

MR. SHINN: So stipulated.

MR. KANAREK: So stipulated.

MR. BUGLIOSI: We will offer to stipulate that the
:capsuias of MDA were gctually MDA.

MR. FITZGERALD: So stipulated.

MR. SHINN: So stipulated.

MR. HUGHES: 5o stipulated.

MR.. KANAREK: So stipulated, with some kind of an
.{ndica'tio:; what MDA means, your Honor.

MR, FITZGERALD: T will bring in the chemical name
for it, and we will stipulate st a later time.

THE COURT: Very well,
BY MR. BUGLIOSI:

Q@  You have woxked with firearms, I imagine,
quite a bit, have you not, Sergeant?

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




™

R

10

1

12
. ::hat it is agsuning factsg not in evidence.
13

" |}
| or materiality.
15

16
{ unfair to ask this witness.

17

. ~
{ question, your Honor.

19

20

2 |

2%

23 :'

24

T

26

HOUL ' o

A YQS 2 311'-
] What 18 a shell casing?
A A shell caging would be that portion of the .

.' bullet which contalns the powder for the projectile.

Q The shell casing i3 not the bullet, is it?
A No, it is not.
Q@  Did you find any shell casings anywhere on the

A Ko, I did mot.

Q@  When an auto;ﬁat.’gc'or seni-automatic firearm is
fired, is the shell casing ejected onto the gruﬁnd?

MR. KANAREK: I object, your Honém«, on -the g,raunds

It has not been shown to have any relavmcy
He could ask & lot of negatives, and it is
It presupposes a lot when he asks this type of

THE COURT: I agsume if is preliminary.
Overruled.
BY MR. BUGLIOSX:
Q Do you recall the question?
A No, I don't.
Q When an automatic or gemi-automatic firearm

- 45 discharged, 1s fired, is the ghell casing gjected onto
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. the ground?

' premises?

A Yes, it is.

Q What sbout a revolver?

A ©No, sir, it is not.

) The casing, the shell casing, remaing in the

A Yeg, sir, it does.
Q Ard you found no shell casings anywhere on. the

A There were no shell casings found on the
premised.
| g Did you laok for any?
A Yes, I did.
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i;tw s

Tats murders, 4id you approach the front door of the Tate

Q Puring your investigation at tha scens of

residence?
A Yeas; I did.
Q Ware there any bushes in the vicinity of the

5 Front door?

A Yas, thare were.
Q Do you recall what the condikion of the

 bushes were?

A There were a group of bushex just north of the

‘. porch, of course, ﬂ'l;l.t":h‘ leads to the fronk door, and thers

was a bush wh:l.ch s broken down, or vbrolesn. spread apaxt,
just north of the porch. | : ' :
- Q ¥When you say just north. for hhe bamfit: of the

A The bush would be to the left ag you exited the

Q@  and looking at the front door from the ontside,

" . the bush would be to the right; is that correst?

A That i cm:rect. ‘ 7 %

— e

MR. BUGLIOSI: Your Honor. L have hereg == som:y e 3
is already smrked. My apologies.
g I show 'you reopleis 94 for identification.
Do you know what is shown in that photégram?
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| gergeant, and approach People 's 8 for identification, this

A vesg, I do.
Q what is shown in that photograph?
A This is a photograph of the previously

| described bush just north of the foxch..

Q Thiz is the bush as you aye walking out tha

" front door of the Tate rosidemce? 'This is the bush
~ 1mediata1y to the left:; is that coxrect?

A Yes, sir, that 1s correct.
Q Doag the bush appear to be in a damaged

- gondition in this photograph? g

A vYesn, it dges. .

& Is this photograph a fair and accurate
xepreserxtaticn of the way the damaged bush 1oq‘h=ﬂ ‘uhan xou
arrived at the scene?

A Yos, it doeB. ,";

Q Iooking at what appears to be b_.iooq next to the
bush, was that blood next to the bush v';hen' Y&u arrived at
tha scene and observed the Iush?

A ves, sir, that is exactly as it appeared when I

- arzived.

MR. BUGLIOSI: Please step down off the witness stand,

dlagram over hexe.,
| {The witness leaves the witness stand and
approaches the dilagram.)
MR. BOGLIOSI: @ veing this pointer, Sergeant, do
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16 | officer.
w |
1 sir?
]
" 20 I
2t ff bodies lay:l.ng on the front lawn of the Tate reaideme?
22

% | for identification, could you point out where the bodies
%5 | of Mine —?olgef and Mrs Frykowski were bbsexvied by you? g

e

bugh"?
13 1

. you see where the bush was on the dlagram?

Take a good look at that diagram.
A Yes, sir, I do. -
@ ALL zight.
' yould You roint out with your pointer where

: tht ﬁamagad bush was?

: A " Right hexe. Just off the porch.
Q. AlL zight.
Wc;uld you place an X ther.a. si:c?
{The witness complias )
MR. BUGLIOST: '.{qm: Homox,/ way I mark that "damaged

THE COURT: Yes.

(Mr. Bugliosi so marks )
MR. BUGLIOSI: You may resume the witnesa xtam

Sorry. Do you want to return to the diagram,

Now, looking at the diagram here —- strike that. 1
- Q Did you observe Mr. Frykowski's and Miss rolger 's.

: A Yﬁﬁj I did.
Q@ - Looking at the diagram, Sergeant, People ‘s 8.

A mMiss Folger was lying in a supine position at
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:: this location here (indicating) .

10

| cigavetta which ham been smoked but is not consumed. The
| remming, in other words, o¢f the warijuanx cigaretbe.

In the place marked "Folger" on the diagram?
- Yem, Bix. A
What about Frykowski? |
Prykowski wag in this mition’right here .
At the place marked "Frykowski™ on the diagran?
Yo, #ig. ) '
. BUGLIOSL: Thank you.
You way rasume the witness stand.
~ {Th& witness xntm:m to the witness :md.)
MR. BUGLIOBIL: No further questions at this tine.
THE COURE: Cross-examination?
MR. FITZGERALD: Yes. Thank you,your Honor.

B > 0 p & p O

CROSE ~EXAMINATION

Q What is & mmht | | N
A A vouch would he that portion of a marijuana
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@ Clgarette Butt?
A Yes, sir. '
Q@ Were theze also numerous items of jewelry that
were {nventoried #nd removed from the location?
MR. KANAREX: That 4s ambiguous, your Honor, does he

' mean costume jewelry or does he mean what is generslly
| known as fine jewelry? ‘

THE COURI: Let's find out first if there vas any.

THE WITNESS: I don't recall a large item of costume
jewelry having been removed from the Pol#nski ‘residence.

There may have been some small items removed.

T don't vecall,
BY MR. FIIZGERALD:

Q Well, don't let Mr. Ranarek suggest anything
to you. ,
Was there any :j'ewelry, pexiod, sbout, costume
jewelry, fancy jevelry; whatever?

A Yés, there was jewelxy on the premises.

g Do you have your property report with you,
Officer? | -

A Yes, I do.

Q Directing your attention to Item No. 67, would

€ 9 &
3

you: look at that.
Do not read it aloud, just look at it to
yourself. |
(Witnes® conplies.)
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2 |

Strike that, that refers to a different
location, does it not?
A That's g¢orrect.
.Q Wasg there a Nikon 35 millimeter camera in

the Folger bedroom that was inventoried apd removed?

A Yes, sir, there was. |

Q Was that in plain view on top of the dresser?

E:{ I believe it was, &es, siz.

2] Wag there also a reel of video tape that was
secured from the loft area of the living room of the
location?

4 It was in & =~ it was in the loft, and through
an opening, through a door, which leads to & storage areas,
and then into a -~ into 5 storage area.

4] Do you recall what was in the storage area
in addition to, if anything, the video tgpe‘z

a Oh, suitcases, miscellaneous items of clothing.

I think a hat box.

Q@  Was that reel of video tape that you just
described booked inta the property division of the Los
Angeles Police Department; to your knowledge?

A Yes, it was. . e

g Was tlere also a box of miaceiuneous ‘
still photographs that were obtained from the main house
residence?

A You sgy “were there"?
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9 Were there; yes.
A I don't recall any item such as that being
removed, | '

MR. FITZGERALD: . I have nothing further.

THE COURT: Mr, Shinn?

MR. SHINN: Yes, your Honor.

LROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. SHINN: |

Q Officer, you arrived at 1:302

4 Yes, sir, 1:30 p.m.

Q Were there other officers thexe before you?

A Yes, six, there were.

Q How many pther officers were there before you,
approximately? |

LY Avproximataly? 15 officers perhaps.

Q And did they inform you that they made a gearch

of the premises too? .
MR. BUGLIOSL: Your Honor, this 1s just hearsay.

I object on that ground. -

THE COURT: I did ‘not hear the.‘ question.

Read the question, plesase.

{(Whereupon the reporter reads the pending
question as follows:

"Q  And did they inform you that they made
‘a search of the premises too?")
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THﬁ COURT: Sustained.
BY MR. SHINN:
Q Now, all of these items that you testified to
that you recovered, did you personally find these items?
A Well, most of the items were in plain view
and I personally observed them at the scene. They were
still in the place as when the first officers arrived,
the seme place as when the first officers arrived.
Q In .othex words, you were there when thess
items were recoveved, ig that correct?
A That’g corvect.
Q And someone found it #nd sald "Sergeant McCann,
look what T found," is that dorrect?
A Some items were pointed vut, yes, sir.
Q And all of these ltems, did you f£ind any of
these items you described yourself?
A Oh, the watch I observed in the back geat.
T eould not say whether somebody else observed
it before, when I got there it was there and 1 observed
it. .
‘T observed the wires which were down.
I obsexved the bush just north of the entryway
to the main house, broken.
1 obgerved mumerous 'pcéla of blood, and I
observed Miss Folger and Mr. F;ykowski, several other
items of evidence. |
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16 |

19 7}

Q

was one?
A

the premises.

Q

~ were there other pills 1like diet pills and vitamin pills?

A
Q

A \

Q

foupd you had analyzed, is that correct?

A

 Yes, there were other capsules in the home,

Yesg; sir.

MR. SHINN: I have no further questions.
THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek? .

MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Homor.

Did you search the medicine cabinet if there
Yes, I believe I went through everything on

And when you looked at the medicine cabinet

And did you have those mmalyzed?

Yea,vysir, I did.
In other words, evéry item of drugs that you |
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7a~1, 1 . R officar, may I look at the documents ~- the
2 | series of documents you bad in your hand while you were
3 | testifying?

4 : MR. KANAREK: May I approach the witness, your Honox?

s | THE COURT: You may.
? 6 | Q BY MR. XANAREK: Now, Officer, when you say that |
. 7 | after looking at this document which bas DR G9-059593, ox

s | these series of documents, when you say your recollection
9 | was refreshed, really what you mean iz that you xead some-
10 | thing off of a plece of paper and then you told we what you

1 | xead.
2| ' Is that a fair staterent?
, B | A - Mo, I don't believe im gir.
.' Coou Q  Well, you told us, I think, that thers vaa

15 una number you gave us, for instance, $2.44.
16 Did you nai:uany memorize that amount #s you
17 | took At into your hands and did whatevexr you did with it
“18 | during the investigation? _
w| &  Well, at the time I wag taking it into
20 | custody I nmemorized it until it was reduced to writing,
- 21 | Yes, slr. ‘
= Q2 Right, so therafoxe, it is a fair statement
23 { that when you say Your recollection was refreshed, your
‘o | mcollectién i3 not in fact vefreshad so that as you sit
o 2% | on the witness stand you have an independent memoxy of
% | $2.44. 0 '
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Redlly, what Ebu are ify.tng' is that you axe

| "looking at a piece Of paper and merely citing to us what -

is on tha plece of raper.
.Is that correet?
MR. STOVITZ: Argumentative, your Honor.. .
THE COURT: Overruled.
‘mﬁ WITNESS: No. I refreshed my menory as to what I
found on that paxticulax gia.te, August 9, 1969,
Q BY MR. KANAREK: So that whan you read tha
§2 ,44. for instance ==
would youw tell we, here --
MR, FAYAREK: May I approach the witness?
THE COURY: You may.
Q  BY MB. KANAREK: Would you take this series
of documents and would you tall me, would you show me the
Ltam, for instance, the amount of money that you found on

. ¢
. !
%

Mr. =~ in Mr. Frykowski ‘s wvallat or, lat's say,

Mr. sebring's wllet?

A $80, bexe, this itew No. 14.

Q ALl right, now, directing your attention to
thix report, this item No. 14, $20, befors you looked this

- up you did wot recall what that was, did you, as you wexre

pitting in the witness stand here this morning?

‘ Without looking this up you 4id nct know what
~= How much money was in Mr. Sebring's wallei?

A T did not recall it at that time, no. 3
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43 1 refreshed my semory to state it to tha Court.

, Q Did you _r;ai;y' :t:ifraah your memory? In othexr
® | woras, so, as you sat hexe, you, by looking at this, in

| your mind you wers rewsmbering that at t;hé time you took

- out these four $20 bills and all of that, that you in fact
did it, or are yoﬁ marely .raciting to us what you ‘raad:'tﬁa.t
. | was written in thim report? ‘ S

. | MR. FITZGERMID: Asked and ansvered.

| ME COURT: Overruled. |
o | THE WITNESS: No, I refreshed my memory, Counsel, that |

- ig 2all I can tell you am to what was found on the scena.

i & g BY MR. KANARER: Well, may I ask you what do
13 | You mean by refrashing youxr manory when you tall us that?
. 1 | A It vas memoxized by me at tha time until it was

raduced to writing.
I more ox lamsx put it in the back of my mind.
I came here to court today and in ordexr to refresh wy

15
16

17
| menory I used a Los Ahgalem Police xeport to do so.

ol Q So that when you looked at this, the quantity,
o éo - four, and the word, "$20," and tha hills, that that flashed
| it hack into your mind and you rememberad independent of
| this report, you remesmbered that thera were $80 there in

o3 | Mre Bebring's wallet?

8 |

24 A Yes, #ir, I did.
9 = :; Q Is that right?
" | A Yes, sir.
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ad 1 [ T Q | Now, in cornection with tiuiat report, who wrota

this raport, Officer? ‘

. 8 A This raport hexe, I belisve, was wade actually

. i at Parker Center by Sexgeant Henderstn in my presence.,

5. | Q Now, then, what was your function in conhsction
6 | with the making of thig report?

T g | A Well, we observed the items of ovidence at the
9 - We were responsible for the kseping of it,

10 | to see it was properly booked:-and it was properly analyzed,
| 1. | and 8o We collaborated on this’ _particgm' report,

12“»' Q So ' that actually, is‘ it a Iair‘staﬁemt; ﬂial:
B | many people maxing inputs, and this report iz the result .

' 14 | of those .tnputs‘by many penph?“ ‘3 . - :
15 | A Not by many people, Counsel, by perhaps threa

16 o:;;‘ four.

i7 " qQ Well, now, then, is your name on this report
©. | any place?

19 A No, eir, it is not, I dan’t believa.

2
23,:
2 |
® |

2%
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25 |

Q 8o, actually, in fact, in fact you did not

| write this report nor did you supervise the actual making of

this réiaoxt:. {s that correct?
A As T stated before, I collaboxrated with

| sergeant Benderson and Sexgeant Varney in the making of that |

repoxrt, yes, sir, although my name does not appear on that
vaport. |
G Anywhere, right?

A To the beat of my knowledge it does not, no.
&  AlL right, and mo you did not do any dictation

n | iw aonngaétion with this xeport?

A Yax, T 4id some dictation in relation to the

| report, I balieve, I don't recall what part of it.

Q@ what T an saying, is there anything here that
A ¥Wall, as I sald, we vollaborated on the report.

dictated, if any. . ,

Q@ Now, officer, did you cause x blood mly-ia
o be made of Mr. Frykowski?

MR. BUGLIOSI: Beyond the scops of direct -— well,

. béyond the scope of dixect, your Hapor.

MR. KANAREK: Your Honoxr, he is talking about
narcotics. Certainly it is within the area -
MR. FJ";';‘Z@RALD: This could be bandled by other

vitnegses.
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1] MR. BUGLIOSY: We will call other withesees to the

‘ , | stand to testily to this area.
' | 3 | MR. KANAREK: This witness is here, your Honor.
o | THE COURT: It is beyond the scope. Sustained.
5 S« B .foicar, would you tell us, what was your

# . 6 | function -~ would yoﬁ degeribe for us your capacity in this
= 5 | ihvestigation?

va. A I am assigned to mbﬁaxy Divisicxn, Homicide

9. : section.

0 | - I was callad to the scene by my captain,

n | Captain Hugh Brown, and Lisutenant Bob Helder, who was in
» | charge of homicide investigatious.

, 13 E ¥hen I argived at the zcene, Lisubtenant Helder |
. 14 told me that T would be in charge of the investigation with
15 | my partner, Sexgeant Calkins, ¥hen' he returned from

1 | vacation. |
17 | Bargeant Jass. Qw,kial was available at the.
18 | mceps, and Sergeant bx':cm#s and T worked on the caga for
] | approximately oné month prior to the return of Sergeant

ke 20 | Calkinm., , , 5 "
& ! 3 (] ~ Bo that in fact when you came in thare on 1:30
2 | of this date, you wers in fact in charge? | |
23 | A - Of the investigation, yes, sir, and resporsible, |
21 | of course, to Lieutanant Belder who wazm my immediate
9 2 | supervisor.
264 Q Responsible to him, but ydu were the one in

| chaxge of the investigation at the scena?
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o

A 7That is correct, six.

Q And ig one of vour duties am an bffimr in
charge, does one of your dutiss involve requesting the
Coronexr £6 make an analysis for narcoticsof a person such
a8 Mr. Frykowaki?

MR. BUGLIOSIt Beyond the scope of direct examination.
MR. FITZGERALD: Calls for an expert opinion.

THE COURT: Sustained.

Q BY MR. KAMAREK: How early in this investi-
gation, Officer, did you £inad marcotics?

VWould vou1 tell 'm when in tha sequence of
pvents. you found the narcotlics that you have spoken of?

MR, STOVITZ: May I inguiye of the Court to clarify
:it. are you refarring to 1SD or marijuana or to Cocaine, ox
fIDA?

There is Soms guastion as to marijuana as to
rilnthax' it i A narcotic.

MR. KANAREK: The Health & satety Code callx
marijuana a narcotic. This man iz a police pfficex: I

presume he knows what the laws of the Stata of California

fall narcotics.

MR. STOVITZ: I want to be c.tear:, ragar&leu of what
'rtbe Hoalth & Safety Code calls it.

THE COURT: let?'s proceed. You may anmwar the
quastion. R - ‘_ ‘

THE WITNEES: I forgot the queati.on. Ccan ‘ydi: rapaat

)
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| +he guestion, Mr. Kanarek?

MR. MAREK: Yag.
QL BY MR. KANARER: Would youm take sach of the

| items of nazcotics that you have mentioned that you found,
| and would you tall us in the seguence of events which
| occurred when you found each of them?

A The 30 gramg of hashish and the MDA ware

: found at some time betwean 1:30 p.m. on August Sth, 1969,

and aprroximately 5:00 ox 6:00 p.m.
The 79 grams, I believe, of mwarijuana that was
Found in the 1living room, was alsc found sometime during that

rhe Cocaine and mariljuana which was found in
Mr. Bebring's car was found the :Eollowing day, which would
be August 10th, 1969. somatine :Ln ‘the a.m.
Q Now, during the éariod of ;_’t’ilm ~— PO tha&t wher
you give us a spread of about five or six hours, actually
it is a Sact that you don 't now exactly when these items

- wexae found?

A I cannot tell you the exact minute ‘that they

| were found, no, sir.

Q And is it a fack that in fact you, yaurﬂeif,
did not find all of thege?

A i war present when all of the items T have
spoken of wersa found, yes.
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Q And in whose pregence were you -- would you tell
ug each item and in whose presence you were when, as you
put {t, these itemis wera found?

A Well, X bélieve Sergeant Henderson and one or
two uniformed officers who I cannot recall their names,
and myself were present when the 30 grams were found in
the front bedroom of the Polanski home.

And Iin the living room Sergeant Varney énd
Sergeant Henderson were present along with another uniformed |
officer and myself when the 79 grams were found. That would
be August 9th.

On August 10th the narcoticg insfde of Mr.
Sebring's car was dctually found by Sergeant Galindo of
the Robbery-Homicide Diviston.

Q9 Sexrgeant Galindo -~ at that time had Sergeant

Galindo yet started his commection with the La Bianca,
the passing away of the L& Bilancas?

MR, STOVITZ: Calls for & conclusion of this witness,
your Honor.

THE COURT: I think he can answer that question.
Overruled. You may answer.

THE WITNESS: No, sir, he had not yet started his
investigation in the La Bianca homicide.

BY MR. KANAREK:

Q. Now, Sergeant Galindo -« this was when he fi¥st

came to the Tate residence -~ was it the samg day that you
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Te=2 T | first came?
g A Yes, sir, that's correct.
. " jf- Q And then Sergeant Galindo has particlpated

. | in the events surrounding Mr. m& Mrs} La Bianca, is that
g correckt?

. . A He participated in the original investigation

- . | I believe, the crim¢ scene investigation.
s | T don't know what his participation was heyond
o | that.
10 | MR. STOVITZ: We ask permission for the next witness

u | to vwemain, He will not texstify to anything Sergesnt
12 | Sergeant McGann testified to.

13 | He 1§ our next witness. It would save a few
. 14 | moments of the Court's time.
1 | We ask permission for him to vemain in the

16 | courtraom.

v | MR. RKANAREK: I believe the intexrogation of this
s | offfcer, I think, will take us quite close to, if not
19 past the noon hour.

“ e MR. STOVITZ: That is all the more reason for
. s | conserving as much time as possible.
2 THE COURY: A1l right, permission is granted.
23 Let's proceed.
u | BY MR. RANAREK:
. 2% | Q Now, were there people on the scene when you

2 came who were not police officers?
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Tcm3 1 MR. HUGHES: That calls for a conclusion, your Honox.

2 ;: THE COURY: Owerruled.
8 THE WITNESS: To the best of my knowledge only police

s+ | offtcers wexe inside the gate or on the Polarigki property.
5 | There werg:.se;reral news men and civilian people
6 | on Glelo Drive just outslde of the Polangki repidence ox

7 | the Polanski grounds. o o

8 Q You tell us that part of these narcotics were
o | mot digcovered until the next day, is that right?
o | A That's comect.
o Q Is that vight?
2 A That's correct.
B Q Now, would you tell us when was it, to your

14 | knowledge, that people who were not police officers came
% | upon -- came to the Tate residence after you came there?

16 A To the best of my xecollection it was
¥ | approximately two to three days later, as I recall.
B4{ g  pid any of the families of any of the people

© | who had passed away come to the Tate residence while youy
- 2 :,‘ ianvestigation was going on?
- 21 - A Yes, 8ir, I believe they did.
2 | Q Would you tell ug the names of the people who
% | came to the Tate residence while the investigation was
% | going on who, to your knowledge, were not police officers?
2% f A I believe Colonel Tate came to the scene,
% 1 but I eould not be mure.
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That would be on the first day. I am not
positive of that.

I remember talking to a Caucasian man, I just
cannot recall his name. K But there was one civilian that
would bhe an exception to what I stated.

There was one civilfan who was allowed to
enter the premises or gate. He did not go to the house.

Q Who was this pqrspn'i | _‘

A I don't recall, I just nzu:z‘l t recall at the
present time. |

Q Can you tell us the circumstances of this person
being allowed on the premises ~--

A He had some Informstion relative to one of the
victims, and I don't recall which victim it waé.

Q Was that written down anywhere?

A It may have been written down in my notes,
but it would have been at the very first part of the
investigation., I don't know 1f they were retained or not.

q Do you still have those notes, Officer?

A I don't believe so.

Q You destroyed those notes?

A I believe after I made the written report
I destroyed some of my notes, yes.

) And you chose to destroy some notes that you
bhad made concerning one of the victinms that was given

" to you by this person, is that correct?
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MR. BUGLIOSI: That awsumes & fact not im evidence.
THE COURT: Sustained,
BY MR. RANARFK:

Q Who else, Officer, spoke to this person that
you are telling us sbout now other than yourself?

A I'm not sure.

] Well, could you pinpoint or would you please
pinpoint for us the day and the time when this person
came, ; |

A August 9, 1969, amtime after 1:30 p.me and

Q And this person wag allowed on the p:g@iiet‘? .

A Yes.
Q@  And this person was & male?
A Yesu.
Q Male Caucagisn?
A Yeg, sir.
Q

And this person was allowed free access to the

A No, sir, that is not what I am telling you.
Q Well, what is your --
A I was asked by an officer if I would talk to
the gentleman.
1 said yes.
He was escoxted to me, I talked to him,
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1 | whatever information he had I noted and he was then

.- 2 | returned to the gate and exited the gate.
3 No one was allowed ingide the gate to prowl
4 around or such without someone in attendance.

) 5 | Q And you say you made some notes of thig conver-
) 6 sation? : |
- 7 | A Well, I either noted it mentally or I noted
s | it physically on a plece of paper, I don't kuow which, sir.
"9 | Q Now you are telling us you don't know whether
10 yout wrote it down or not?
u | A That Ig what I'm telling you, yes, sir.
1 Q 1s that correct?
, B A !es.' | )
. Cu e And you have since destrayed notes?
‘ 5 | MR. FITZGERALD: That has becn asked ond answared.
6 | MY MR. KANAREK: o
1 ;' Q" " That you have taken &s @ result of this
18 | investigation, your tyn perscmal nbtes?
s | MR, STOVITZ: Asked and answered, your Honor.
8 fig. = | THE COURT: Sustained.
- 21

22 |
2% |
® -

26 .
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19 |

22 1

§ watter?

*) b Whit doauments, Qfficer, héva"yau caused to
be created -~ I gather typewrittan documents ~~ from youx

notas?’

A & progress reyort. |
Q' . How many progress reyorts did you write?
A Teo progress reports. '

Q " Are these notes parhaps in a desk’ somewhere or

I did yon acﬁua.ily phyeically deattoy them youmelf?- ‘

A I physfcally destroyed the notas that I
referred to or used in waking =y reports. |

Q Wall, then, canm you tell us the nature of what
this civilian had to say? :

MR, STOVITZ: Xmpaterial. calls for hearsay.

, MR. KANAREK: Youxr Homox, it la aerta.inly' not offared |
for tha Lruth of the matter asserted. It is offerad n§ that |
we can find out -~ maybe find this per'w&, _

MR. STOVITZ: Immaterial and calls for hearsay, your
Hopors | I ‘
' wHE CoURT: oveiruled. e

 You may answer.
PHE WITREES: I don't recall..
MR. ‘WK: Q You don't :gcall,tha'ﬁhbgect

A It waep regarding one of the victins. “ 3
I didn'k place a great deal of lmportance on it
at the time, and I don't recall who i,t VAR «
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Qe m: anythinq ahout ity is that right?
A oi;herthan,tt.wa: mrchtiontamoitha

I don't ::acall evm uh&t mfomtiun ;lt was

1 relativa to one of the victimg nt i:ha,t ‘time

Q Now, officer, directing youxr a.t.tantiqn ‘I:o this

You know, Mr. Bugliosli mt«éxrogai:a& you -

| concerning the bush; right?

A - Yes, sir. he did. ,
2 Now, at the time that you f,trut obmd this

| bush. had othexr police officers baen in. the areéa, to your

f haqwledge. prior to the ti.m that you, yaurself. observad
'  the bush?

MR. STOVITZ: Ambiguous, your Honor, as i:o what
counaal means by the word "area."
- HE COURT: snatained.r |
MR. KANAREK: May I have that photagraph, please?
(Mr. Stovitz hanis a photograph to Mr. Raparek.).
MR. mREK- May I approach the witness, your Honox?
THE COURT:s ves. |
MR. KAMAREK: Q@  OFficer, I show you this bush,

or this bush area,

ghis is Exhibit No. 94.
A ‘Yes, xixy.

@ . Would you hold that photograph, please?
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| to ba == ig khat concrete?

:t ibnlieve it is called. TRRE

15

A Yex. , . .
Q ‘How, directing your attention to what appears

A& Yes, this is concrets or Elagataff -- Siagetons, |

Q Now, when you Eivst saw the axea, what was in
ehc Area .’m whai-. you dall tha comata ox .ﬁlagstone ai:e-.?
A What wam in the avea? ‘ '
- Yes. = |
In relation to poople o v
Things, anything. B
Anything at all?
Yas. o
A Well, the pool of blood was tham. the splatteraﬂf
m bush which had been broken. And tbat wag i, ' '
It was protected hy uniformd pargonnel, as they
are dimctna and faught to do »o. 1
HR. RANAREK: I mes,
May I approach the witness again, youx Honox?
THE 'com'):: Yes.

o 0 o
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MR. RANAREK: Q T show you, Officer, a pictiira

| of a house, which i People 's Exhibit 4, and ask you to
1 look at that.

can you integrate this picture, Exhibit No. 94,

| with that pictuxe?

A Wall, it is yight by the pole, right near where

thig X with a cixcle around it is; a red vircle also is just
| below the other circle.

It would ba just on the other side of that

| marking.

"10}

MR. STOVITZ: May the record indicata that ’thn
witness referred to the circle with the X on Exhibit 4
rather than the other photagraph, Bxlilbit 94, your Honox?

THE COURY: I8 that corxeck?

THE WITWESS: Yas, that is coryeck, your Honor,

THE COURT: Vary well.

MR. m'mmgs : Q -  HOW, officar, would you step to
the exhibit and shov us -~ would you stap £b the honrt}, :

 pleame?

’ (m witnens leives the witness' starna and
approaches the board.) ; | |

MR. KANAREK: Q Now, officer, tﬁul"d(’ you show ma =«
would you show ug on this photograph whexe this flagstaff
or concrete area iz located? . ‘

A The flagstaff area is right in this area here
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sa2 | Q@ Would you maxk that with, say, "mg"?
2 | MR, BTOVITZ: ¥ what, siz?
® s | MR, KANAREK: FS, like in Stovitz.
4 | ¥Would you mark that? ‘
5 | MR. BUGLIOSI: FS for what? Flagataf£?
: 6 MH. KANAREK: Flagstaff,
: - MR. BUGLIOSE: VYour Honor, I object to the confusing

g { markings that Mr. Kanarek makes on these exhibits, Three
o | months from now it will be -~ I mean, it iz just Tukish.

0 | - THE COURT: Imn't there a mark thexe already?

u MR. BUGLIOSL: There is a mark already.

12 THE COURT: oOn the diagram? ’
e MR. STOVITZ: He just ldentiffed it sqme 22 minutes .
@ 14'; AgO.. | ' | '

15 .: MR. m& No, youx Honor., The area that he Just

15 | yointed to Is aifferent than the avea thak 1s marked.

w{ THE COURT: 'Then dravw a line out from the area and

1 | have him identify it out at the end of the lime. -

1 . MR. KANAREK: Yes, sir. S

- 20 MR. STOVITZ: Your Henor, I object to Mr. Kanarek .

- a1 | doing it. The witness was the one that tait,t;l.fiad to it and
22 | he ix there. ‘ |

% | THE COURT: Let the witness do it.
2% MR. FANAREK: I have no pride of authorship.

. e THE WITHESS: What would you like wsxhod, My, Xanarek? | .
2: | | MR. FANAREK: Would yon mark the arga that you just |
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26

{ pointed to as being the flagatone area?

THE WITRESB:; The flagstone area?

MR. KARAREK: Right.

THE WITHESS: You would like me to maxrk what?

MR. XANAREK: The Court has roquested that we draw a

“line from ﬁhat area to a place, perhaps, on the chart whare

thexre is no writing, so that w can wark it.
Bagin at that point, the point you have

frevicusly pointed to in your testimony, and draw a line

1 outa

(The witness complies.)

i
+
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8b-i g MR. KANAREK: Now, would you draw a line out to an
® » | open area in the chart? Just & direct lime, so we can
g s | mark it
41 . THE WIINESS: . In this position, you mean?
s | (Indicating.)
; 6 | MR. KANAREK: Yes. Right,
’ gl Now, you wrote the "FS" there; is that right?
s | THE WIINESS: That is right.
9 | MR, KANAREK: All zight.
i0 A Now, then, may he put a circle at the end of

u | that line with his initi{als in it, your Honoxr, so we can
2 | then know that it cawe from this police officer?

N B | THE CQURY: Put the "¥S" at the ¢nd of the line
. & go that we know what the line is.
15 MR. KANARER: He has already written it.
16 | . THE COURT: He wrote it at the other end.
Cw | MR, KANABER: A1l right. "
s | Wil you put:. the ."E’S"’ at the other end of the
9 | 1ine? C e | .
& 0 THE COURT: Now, put an,ara;ow on the line s¢ we know
o 2 | the direction of the line. ] L
| 2 | MR, RANAREK: Then would you put your initials,
» | let's say, in & circle immediately adjacent to that?
24 THE COURT: We don't need his inftimls, Mr. Kanarek.
. s MR. RANAREK: So we will know that it was this officer |

2 that testifled to it,
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THE COURT: The record will clearly reflect it.
MR, KANAREK: Very well, your Honor.
All right.
Q Now, directing your attention, Officer, to this

 picture and this area that you are speaking of, would you
 describe for us how far, Iin fact, iz this area in terms
 of feet from, let us say, the entrance or the door of the
{ entrance to this home?

A How far fs this particular area depicted in

People's 94, or Exhibit 947

Q Right. To the doar.

A I would state approximately three to four feet.

Q. All right, Do you remember this? ’

A I didn"f measure it. I am giving you what my
opinion iﬂ as m the distance.

9  The distance is three to four feet? And is
that to the beglmming of this flagstone area that we have

in People's Exhibit 947

A I don't understand the questien.

Q Is that three or four feet that you are spesking
of, looking at People's Exhibit 94, would you tell me
where in People'sFxhibit 94 does the three to four-foot
distance begin?

|  Just draw a& line somewhere on this Exhibit 94

to where the three to four~feet beging, the distance from
this fl&gstqne area that you are calling the three to
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four feet, witil the begimming of the entrance of that
home?
To the front doox?
Yes. Would you show me on this plcture?
From this picture, I can't determine.

Q  Well, when you were thinking of three to four
feet, does that three to four feet have a location in

this picture anywhere; the one end of the three to four
feet in Exhibit 942

= B

A One would start from the location of the bush,
but from that picture I cammot state the distance.
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Q No, I am not asking you to state the distance.

¥ xm asking you to integrate this picture with .ths.s
| bigger diagram so that we will kiow where the three to four

feat has significance in this dlagram.
MR. STOVI®Z: In this picture, Coungel. You are
pointing to the plcture.
MR. KANARRK:; FPardon me. In Exhibit 94.
Because at a later time, Sergeant, we
will have to use thig exhibit in coonection with this
diagram, becausa wa don 't have any - plotws that closes in

{. on this area.

THE WITHESE: I would estimate it to ha thres, four,
five feat. "

MR. XANAREK: All right.
Q Now, when you are thinking of that three or four

or Five faef, it im a distance, it has two ends to it;
cight?

A Corxect., '

Q@ I am asking you to show me somewhare on Exhibit .
o4 vhu_:ain you hava the end, one end, of that three to four
feat distance?

HR. STOVITZ: I objeck to the question ams unintelligi-~
ble,

MR. FANAREK: I don't think it is uwnintelligible, your|
Honox: » |

THE COURT: ovexruled,
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THE WITMESS: You want te know the direction?
MR. FANAREK: Q You have told us of a distance

| of three to four feet, QEificex.

A Yes.

Q Now, one end of that, which is a length, a
linear length, -« right?

A Yes.

Q one end of that is somewhere in this diagram.

| ¥ou told us 3.1: ig three to four feet.

m_x. STOVITZ: That is a pleture, Counsal.
ME. KAMAREK: Pardon mé&. In Exhibit 9.
G . one end of it i momevhere in Exhibit 94y

A Yes.
Q °  All right,
Would you just show us whers in Exhibii 94 i=s

.the end of the three o four feet that you have zpoken of

as being the distance from the door to this flagmtons area?

THE COURT: I don't think that is clear now, Mr.

nnareic. | , ‘
You askad him to refer to an area.

MR. mx: In oxder to ¢lear it up} I make a

| motion that -=

THE COURT: Why don 't you just ask him, if you want
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- MR. KANAREK: He is telling us it iz three to four

feat. All I want to & is orient that diagram with this
| picture.

THE COURT: That is not what he Baid.
MR. KANAREK: He said it is three or four Zeet from

the door to the nagstaue area.

All 1 mnt to Jnow is where in this Exhibit Sek

| in the end of the three or four :Eeot.

THE COURT: Vell, ask apm additional .Quaati.ona a,nd

o | pinpoint it.

MR. KANAREX: Very well. | ‘
THE COURT: It i3 now 12:00 v'elock..

e

I.idiest and gantlsmen, do net converse with any-

jone or form Or express any opinion regarding the casd until

s |4t 18 finally submitted to you.

The Court will recems until 2:00 pom.
(Whareupoti, at 12:00 o 'clock p.m. the couxt
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